% Y OF CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT

VA NCO UVER Information, Administration and Election Services

File No. 04-1000-20-2013-136

June 20, 2013

s.22(1)

Dear 5221

Re: Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act (the “Act”)

| am writing in response to your request of May 15, 2013 under the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act, (the Act), for:

The following records in regards to public feedback on the rezoning application
for 2290 Main Street:

e Comment forms from the Open House held on March 19, 2013 at the Native
Education College;

* Results up to May 17, 2013 from On-line feedback forms on the City’s
website at the following link:

http://former.vancouver.ca/commsvcs/planninq/rezoninq/applications/ZZQOmaM
eedback.htm

All responsive records are attached. Some information in the records has been severed,
(blacked out), under s. 22(1) of the Act. You can read or download this section here:

http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/ bclaws new/document/ID/ freeside/ 96165 00

Under section 52 of the Act you may ask the Information & Privacy Commissioner to review
any matter related to the City’s response to your request. The Act allows you 30 business
days from the date you receive this notice to request a review by writing to:

Office of the Information & Privacy Commissioner,
P.O. Box 9038, Stn. Prov. Govt.

Victoria, B.C. V8W 9A4

Tel. 250-387-5629; Fax 250-387-1696

If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner’s office with the following:

- the file number assigned to your request (04-1000-20-2013-136);

- - a copy of this letter;

- acopy of your original request for information sent to the City of Vancouver; and
- detailed reasons or grounds upon which you are seeking a review.

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca
City Clerk’s Department tel: 604.873.7276 fax: 604.873.7419



Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA
Director, Access to Information

Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca

453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4
Phone: 604 .873.7999

Fax: 604.873.7419

Encls.
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' CITY OF Planning
VANCOUVER Current Planning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET
Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Cantact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail! yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel: 604.871.6383 ‘ 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 1 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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VANCOUVER Current Planning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET
Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@®vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
433 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street
Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30- 7:30 pm
s.22(1)
Name:
Address: Postal Code: V1 U%1
s.22(1) :
E-mail Address:
Add to Notification List: [J Mailing address EYE-mail Address
Amo Matis Architecture lnc has subm%tted an apphcatiou'-to- the Ctty ef Vancouver to-rezone this site from IC- .
(lndustriat -Commercial). District ta €D+1 (Comprehensive Develop 3
mixed-use building including 89 res;dentzai units with commerciat space 2 e, The propose ;
is 7,970 m# (85,789 sq. ft.), witha floor space ratic (FSR) of 4.9 and .m m eigh
“of 110 parking stalls are proposed;. inctuding 87 estd' it (
Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments. ¢
0 yes & no {1 unsure/maybe
A CL:’;./ W tf-mif‘- [y “.U\) o i waf SR mé‘r)/i-’&'»ﬂ’«;"; I e vty !5 S A, ;/(("- 2 D'.‘.’-ﬁk“o\l Wi -sr’/n 4-4,\:' .
- 7 ‘ - :
é.?.{/e i f}{)&»" : i bagni @ O olang, { & -§Lr < /\:/\ai;.u"'vab’\ 4’{»', AT "5‘7’4 : L)"{:' V\N‘S

i £ ~

t R TR i v P ) ) ; . i -
im ey thgtse O TVARS Yom o ) 'hﬁ.i U e e b o Sornads E)'( A Srr S St vn 1w
> ) - <
s 4 "o »
et Ao st g Tk Ve Yor
I
,/’
s ) & i : IS i 8 SRR 1Ay { P g Sy
YoUne, TLad e eend Mgk T e A TR U bl e ML crennis, iad. el e 5
- T 3 - < l ;
& 3 . "{‘\\ ; P i1 N . i . . .
A = ¢ 1 [ i 4 N R } oy
s 83850, Yo Yiar wy Sy o A - ,;‘J Oy Lnua_’y; OIS LT . T T i,\.q;*w?

1 . . . .

1 } 4 . i i H R 5 5 F H Py I - > . . - i H ;

i the e ~""*,"‘~3‘ ot Yo ho ‘.}M* ] - ";;«‘% e Y Baiddie T oy o a{cf}» W‘\‘v’{-si g Elepdany”
dl i

p 1 r~
1 & 3 1 Sy o ) v 3
ol "'&%ﬂ.« ow il e S s/;.’,_ WO he s T M il Ol Sleihhed coaSeskie

AR T T PR
TH e Rt A S N € Rty

4 AL

£ LU S 4 1 . : ;
~ [t e ite l;- PRV . “,;j_,.g\s.w/;“’.,\ ass- :\ Fortk ‘)‘VLQ._ ‘x_’ g } , '-_/a\t L ‘“ﬁ‘/l % *,:("{3 '&VL'\
3 i pvy o

% - i o co:
PE DVEN s Additional comment space on reverse =



’5‘. T\ne,,m.-\/'ff\‘w‘ lv.-,\mn XAl \-) x’»\\i"gjnf axc\;'i—g.v-’j}- g ing e, %ai- ;'A aw\'k

I & 5 ik e . 1 ' . s 3
oV L r_g-‘r "\j&d,\ YA A l\"\/‘/ 4—-(\_;‘/ L "f"\.l\l: LRI e T '\/{Ax' A AN La": \ai'nd,} ~ e fC:.V\Q"_,

‘g":) \'73'uv'\r\\_ d¢ “‘1304 [ \’}_‘A"‘q‘" LA :‘<’_

f

‘\""\ .P\(?\b\}/\}t“?g(&w * %ui, G’ e "*{}f;(‘:} i ‘;60 L”“}JA, C: &{1_:' f!.g;:; (a0 2 r',i
{"Hé ) Q»fvm N Tb\c\p}(\ %;,.r :yOJ/ ’j‘{‘M(

s.22(1)

- R ‘\ ; . ’% !' \A_ 3y . i L
L LAty *th,._“f \If\L/\ laidad  AEALIATMEN T, ewny g'_xDDJ»‘r”a’” NS pa’o}&jg

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposat to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner i City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel: 604.871.6383 | 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 { Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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VANCO UV ER Current Planning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET
Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 | Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4

City of Vancouver
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COMMENT SHEET
Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information,.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner i City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca | Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 | 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 | Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street
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Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner ! City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 g 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4

o i o



‘ COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP
Ty OF Ptanning

VANCOUVER Current Planning - Rezoning
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Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to

be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal anfine or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@®vancouver,ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tet: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
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This._aﬁﬁtiéi_t_idna_ being considered undertheCounm a_pbféyédMqun
mixed-use development along Main Street between 27" 'Avenue an

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.

IE/ yes J no 0 unsure/maybe -

AT Gom A et v e o peal S@dcan, - F 0w e t
L o, > £ S —F F—=%

3 <

H

bt “ograa Gaky .’»L;J\d M \'f' -~ Ol smni ey ‘{‘RW it q”v::r—«-;\k_:*:iw;&

. e h . . o
o \i“"u - , i (jn,.n p(’:m»wnﬁ} 45 T st i PN B T Lo

pon |

i 3 iy _, ; ~ T . e o &
E 4o | % ¢ AAYE of  poaidiiie coanth T pes of g SO e

Tt A {

3 P’ - #s
K P - - ; >y 3 ..l‘ 1 o £ - S R o ] } .! il
g P2 {aprg },}(.t, '*:;? J 2 f} 7 F At LS. f}:.\&r__.;,;_, LT Fetaa) .rn\;ls -\’--y—'-‘f--‘g.:ﬁf‘“"‘{_w
g g M % I
¢ f N T R W | P
L, P L B R e a2
? ¥

<

£ Ny v e sl &5 - A ) _ -
i T LS Y O Conaedd O T R G‘/f»{f/t o s

p) i 3
¢
¢ b . . - & . L 5 . > {
S r i G P £ F o ; Ve - ;
Lo B v 4‘5 o K N PR kit T C}tcﬁ.aw“m:: - N S <
B hd "t

3 i a .k . &
;LH* Y 7“.-&.‘«-:&3:) £ PR, f i K [P 1/«.;)‘-%:»;&

£y

“i”'“:;?éf

Additional comment space on reverse >

i 4{}"\:,{) Ac\.:l /‘}ix{"; Mﬂv\y\ji , ;;‘

©



; VAU ! . cald o A
imw@g« -~ k.}\-« : s i%-‘;; (ﬁw} O T e oty WA ‘35% ! H G‘Liée&’t;
3 e :

3

b

:?_., 5LQ£Q Ao 1t Lee $ee {ﬁa?pd Q}g‘ <, ;m‘ffuww pa— —-ff,mu\? l ek reoriees

g

T

be o flendbe b&s

R e

Ll “ . , i e oo
o %S’M T bokee  Ha Droiecdt el T Rayae e @w«i} L
H v ] ]

oy

%":i‘_,\;yi (s, ?@f% GX_JQ,Q} !'tj(w\ x'M" . Jim ;, (p,«k«-‘zij ‘i‘:"/\mifﬁ"j(’ Su—‘\\?»ﬁ" W
k‘"&

.&i {)\Q,M ff_ié’,’:/‘t—;éw' f;jd -5 (“;”'M/Qw»?j jf:'vx Fanitl :"} S wa.ﬁ;xﬁ‘f C?,gﬁ vl )
T i B .

4Z_\g-e,’~ﬁ§}'£§mw-;¢ e r\,f;/xczﬁq, c-?(;._g,&mj .
iy
7 7 :

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner t City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca ! Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 , Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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s. 22(1)
Name:

Address: Postal Code: ¥/ 57 CB
5. 22(1)

£-mail Address:
Add to Notification List: I Mailing address [ E-mail Address

Arng Matts Arcmtecture lnc‘ has Subm:tted an: applicatzﬂn to the City. of Van;quvet tor rezone this s:te from 2
3N i De\'elupm nt} Distei h : &

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.

1 yes & no 0 unsure/maybe

Lanl

. Y J., P i £, i~ § - W s e
- Al \‘)'H,\ Stk G R S L A

L 7 —
s.22(1)

7
‘\,.‘1 /7 L'
i - .
- { £ ~ 5 > e . 4
LA s LA L il RS il aladal A g g e FTE
i vy
Ar'

» » = =
. - ; £ < o Ll
* P ¢ & L - Fo
,}\ TR, 4 A, R Fhn T F £ oy “ LT & s i ’ ’f" 3
7 5 7
s ’ 2 s
; g B s
- L AL s A < et B L e L,
~ 7.@ o F ek {‘/{ ARt W w/‘:'"t 'i_,f} Fet LA FLa g F s guy [P O O e e SR
t
e F8
<
- ¢ ¢ 5 g ) i . Vs —
L A AI T LV ;,,;_(,.,»;"’ g8 L ﬁ:»-f_;.f A e s T —~y
7 -

T e Foe p . 4 .
oy ¥y " T . S e - ¥ P :
B Koo Pl W,,; {.J ERY % Z*‘ g"fp FE e, e, T e ey PENCIFRE!

. 5.22(1)

4

Additional comment space on reverse =

ATy AN T AU VA A NC O AAY A KSR AR PRy v

MBS B KN Y4 KA DD L% A et PNt A AR A Ay e



hew é{,vdct)siem, s ed o

5. 22(1) g
/mﬁé&'ﬁ‘” \a - jonidg
J
: i S L ; P . §
iz...f"'.’;-)f‘j-..[ d droeuds Lot di f2-C l\,e..',j i I T SR A TSN
{ 7 i E
H i J v -
P . 'IL Lt ) ; . f L e
A A A LALAAEAS Lh: hogy WncenTa o {1”{"&" 2 Ot -,ﬁf Dot Vi ZnsS
A ) it j. o i ."‘!,. N " s
f" 5 %o Gy g VeI 9 s Y AAFT L O O sl DY CPey ?‘-"‘i
) H ¥ T
’ . ) 7, .
. ¢ i . ! oo P i . .
L ¢ ‘ E ne ponvy B2 CY c:’.-<,’7 bl yled T viriueble 6f¥o 1 A
J7 )
. e T it RPN o 4 { £
LAD 1 \ j [y ey AV SV ‘% 39\.45 (X Ky Q;.i_ ToEt v € e 33 X ! ; s Rt P
H

"fix @ ey H,\{ B 1Ad { ” Nevay e { oy (‘ 1{ & u,.-}' Vg

} 4 . .
S Saavivie < o .'i e ! ‘ YO v J- Uu‘f; ‘w& ({9
L :

C
.\) * L
4 T .‘( Y {'
i‘!!‘:) < YUOA S[-t\‘ et A ! AV }\ ALY vy A g ; ‘i/&—L

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner f City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca ! Ptanning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 i 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 | Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner ? City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 | 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposat online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan,zeng@®vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner ] City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 [ 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 1 Vancouver, BC V5Y t1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner i City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel;: 604.871.6383 ! 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 ! Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner l City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca | Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.8731.7060 Vancouver, BC VBY 1V4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal ontine or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner { City of Vancouver
e-mail; yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 I 453 West 12th Avenue

fax; 604.873.7060 * Vancouver, BC V3Y 1V4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Ptanning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner i? City of Vancouver
e-mail! yan.zeng@vancouver.ca * Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel; 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail! yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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is 7,970 m* (85,789 sq. ft.), with a floor space ratio (FSR) of 4.92; and'a maximum height of 30.16 m (9% ft.) A
totai of 110 parkmg staus are proposed mcluding 87 resrdentlal and 23 commercial parkmg stalls. : ;

Tms appixcatioa is bemg consndered undef the Councu approved Mount P{easant Commumty P{an, which supports ,-
: ' 7 A ; including residential, "ofﬂce and: -

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to

be pubtlic information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website:

Contact:

vancouver.ca/rezapps

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC VY 1V4

Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383

fax: 604.873.7060
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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s 7,970 m? (85,789‘5(1. fE ), w or space-ratio: (FSR) of 4.9
) : stalls are’ proposed, including 87 ld ' tia : and 23 commer

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that tHe
Freedom of Information and Protectlon of Privacy Act deems any respense to this rezoning proposaﬁ tp
be public information. . A A
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For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
1

B r ; H
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps \gj”‘ffa’ﬂ e N {kq ?f? & Ve =
/ ,fv ' '
Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner Cit§f of Vancouver
e-mail. yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 | 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 | Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: )ﬁ Mailing address 3 E-mait Address

Arng Maus Arcmtecture inc. has submntted an: apphcatron to the Ctty ef Vancouvef tc rezone_ thxs s:te from lC

(lndustrial-Commercial) District to €D-1 (Comprehensive. Deve!opment) District.. The proposat. s for a 9-storey Y
mixed-use building inctuding 8% residential units with commerciat: space at grade. The proposed total floorarea: -
is7,970'm? (85,789 sq: ft.); with:a-floor space ratio (ESR) of 4.92; and a maximum height of 30. 16 m (9? ft. } A .
total of 1%0 parking stalls are: proposed including 87 resrdentiai and 23 commercial parkmg stalls. I i :

Thrs appiicatxon is bemg considered under th‘ A Counmi—approvedﬁount Pteasant Community Plan, which supports
mixed-use development along Main Street. between Av nue:and 7° A clud tiat, efﬁce, and :

{0 unsure/maybe
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposat online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner { City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca ; Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 “ 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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VANCOUVER Current Planning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET
Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
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Add to Notification List: {1 Maiting address 'B{ E-mail Address
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ixed-use development along Main Street betweer: 2 Avenue an

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.

K yes O no 0O unsure/maybe
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner ’ City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 | Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner | City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca | Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 | 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604,873.7060 Vancouver, BC VRY 1V4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner i City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca ; Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 ? 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 | Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tet: 604.871.6383 433 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal, Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to

be public information.

for more information or to submit comments regarding this propesal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng®vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca : Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancauver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner 1 City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 E 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 g Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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(!ndustriat -Commercial} District: to.CD:1 (Comprehensive Development) District: The. proposatis for a 9-storey. .
mixed-use-building mctudmg 89 resldentia{ units with:commercial space at ‘grade.. The proposed: total floor: area -
is 7,970 m# (85,789 sq. ft.),-with a floor space ratio (FSR) of 4,92, and a maximum height of30:16 71 '(94 feo) A

totat of 0 parkmg stalls are proposed inctud?ng 87 restdential and 23‘ commerciak parkmg: stalls

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposat to
be public information,

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mait:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner | City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca i Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

453 West 12th Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Name:
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s. 22(1)
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Add to Notification List: [l Mailing address & E-mail Address

Arno Matls Architecture Inc: has submltted an appitcatien to the City of Vancouver 'to rezone

(!ndustnabCommemm) District.to. CD-1. (Comprehenswe Development} District. The pr

mixedme bwiding mctuding 89 residential units with commercial spaceat rade. The
L ft), witha ﬁaaf space ratic (FSR} of 4.92, and ar
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Do you support the proposed redevetopment of this site? Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your apinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@®vancouver,.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
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Do 5{3” support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information,

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner l City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca | Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
s. 22(1)

Name:

Address: Postal Code:

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

Arno Matts Archztectute lnc. has subm:tted an applxcation to the Clty af Vanc:ouvet to rezone this snte from lC 2- s
(industnai Commeretal) District to CD:¥ (Cmnprehensive Develcpment) District. fOF 9:-storey ;
mixed-use building inctuding 89 resrdentiat uniits with commercial: Spacé-. :grad 0
is 7,970 m? (85,789 sq. ft. ), with a floor space ratio: (FSR) of 4.92, and a maximur
total o ﬁ’ﬁ parking : taus arep oposerf mctudinga?'residenﬁa and 23 comme iaf

This applie;auen is being cansidered und : it
myxed e develo on Street tWEen

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to

be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30- 7:30 pm
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing yaur opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail! yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060
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Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm

s.22(1)
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s.22(1)
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Add to Notification List: [1 Mailing address [ E-mail Address
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mixed-use buitding including 89 residential units with commer i
' t.); with a floor space ratio (FSR) of 4 nd '

ed; including 87 residentiat and: Z3c mme ia arking at

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner i City of Yancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel: 604.871.6383 | 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 l Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm

s.22(1)
Name:
Address: - Postal Code: VoY 2R T
s. 22(1)
E-mail Address:  __

Add to Notification List: [1 Mailing address [3”E-mail Address

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.

[Q/ yes 0 no O unsure/maybe
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this propasal online or by mail;

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact; Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner { City of Vancouver
e-mail! yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel; 604.871.6383 i 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 1 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
s. 22(1)
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Address: ___ Postal Code: NgH 2K¥

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address Q/E-mail Address

Arric Mat:s Afcmtecture nc: has submitted an appucatxoﬁ to the Cxty of: Vancowe to rezone this srte frorn lC l
(mdustriai Commercial) District to CD«¥ {Comprehenszve Deveicpment} Dis [oposal is for a:9-storgy J
mnxed»use buitding including 8% residential units with commerciat space ade. The proposed totat. ﬂoor area
(85 789 S ft }:--'wrm a-ﬂ_.oor space: ratio (FSR) of 4.92; and"a ,"axtm,,,‘,height of 30, t6&m: :
rki i éd inctuding 87 esi‘ tial and commerciat pad«ng st

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?  Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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VANCOUVER Current Planning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET
Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm

s.22(1)
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Address:

£-mail Address:
Add to Notification List: [ Mailing address [ E-mail Address

Arno Mams Archrteeture inc has submstted arr apphcat:on to the Clty ef Vanccuver to rezone th;s sxte from

(!ndustriai-Commerciat) District to €D-1: ‘(Comprehensive Development} strie al is for a 9sstorey_

mzxed-use bmldfng inctudmg 89 ressdentxal units with commerciat spac rad -floo
(85, ), with a floor space | ratio (FSR} of £.92, an axim

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Iinformation and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to

be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm

s. 22(1)
Name:
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s. 22(1) .
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: ; cluding 87 residentiat and 23 commercial parking stat

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?  Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposat to
be public information.

for more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner t City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@®vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel: 604.871.6383 | 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 i Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
s. 22(1)
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E-mail Address:
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Add to Notification List: [0 Mailing address ﬁ E-mail Address

Amo Mans Arcmtecture lnc has subm;tted an: applicatton to. the Clty of Vancouvet ta rezone thxs sxte from iC 2
(industriat-Commercial} District.to CD+1 (Comprehensive: Deveiepment} District-i‘-?he__ proposal is.fora. 9-storey:
mixed-use building including 8% residentxat units with commercial space at gra The proposed total floor area

is 7,970 m? (85,789 s ft.), with a:floor space ratio {FSR) of 4.92, and a maximum height of 30; 16 m' 99 ft. ) A %
total'of 1'10 parking‘stattsf are’ proposed, inrludmg 87 vesidential and 23 commermat parkmg stalls B
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Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?  Please provide your comments.

O yes M no 0 unsure/maybe
' ’ i / / / 4 i
/. Y o Gas P ot e s :
Hdl ’”"f“" b’ S imLEs 4 S”s(./ iR
5 H \/. /‘ . P o] Vi
(:“_ A I ?r"'l' 7 ik L L ;,’, Y
ol / ,:; o . ,,.(f ,,-'-{
LiE PEBSE VI il 7
A
i

Additional comment space on reverse

vune g



Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact; Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner E City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca § Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871,6383 ' 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 _ Vancouver, BC V3Y 1V4
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Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
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5. 22(1) *

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: I Mailing address [ E-mail Address
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wi : FSR} 4.92, and'a manmumfheight of 30: 16:m:(99

Do you support thi proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail! yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 | Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4

City of Vancouver
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner f City of Yancouver
e-mail; yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 | 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 | Vancouver, BC VSY 1V4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposat to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner | City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca ? Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For mare information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner E City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca E Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 : 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner ! City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca 5 Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel: 604.871.6383 | 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V3Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal onfine or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner t City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca | Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel; 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail! yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC VBY 14
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to

be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner } City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca a Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 , Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protecticn of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposat online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be pubtic information,

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact; Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner % City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@®vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 f 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 | Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to

be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposat online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner [ City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V3Y 1v4
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For mare information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner 5 City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@®vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 / 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4



- SERVICES GROUP
&r‘{ OF COMMUNITY .

VANCOUVER Current planning - Rezoning
COMMENT SHEET
Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street
Community Open House - Tuesday, March 19, 2013 | 4:30 - 7:30 pm
s.22(1)
Name: __
Address: Postal Code: NS 7 DAS

E-mail Address:

Add to Notification List: [1 Mailing address [ E-mail Address

Arno Matis Archttecture tnt, has submttted an appucatim to th of V
(Indusmab(:omme{clal) District to:€0+ 1 (Comprehensive. f}eVeEopment )
mixed-usa bu%iding jnctudmg 89 residential units with'commere ace at gra

: 789 sq: ftiy; with' aifloor"space ratm (FSR} of ' i

e Council-appi - Mo
reet hetween 2" Avenue an

ol
Do you support )h/ proposed redevelopment of this site?  Please provide your comments.

O yes O no 0 unsure/maybe
& 1 ::»#«/Jpwf 2 /Vm»fzf - fo }W;L daawm/%,/;m;xod ERAYe desee Lﬁnwwff
771& nv fw;z 7= ai/“m wﬁlwyxﬁ z&?ﬂﬁ £r U{/\«}r’ y{ﬁfjé/fim by J{

= dm{’/nm;iﬁ@ Py #tmd;f%'; N [ A AL D2k N % l le 54 < (/j

9

/?1%/1:*9‘ 1;/*‘/;:’)- v / ) “ﬁ{a’x&& }4 / = < ‘f/f:,& l") qu,/ R N i LR D ‘/7‘

Lo ceen Sl fl,,ffwuaﬂ“ﬂ“’ /z’«f. (Eezl mw(,é/,w »d;/m.f? };m,w( szw
O N Jf‘ S A a2 P «’

\.)glk(vff’wyey LTy LAAL bwt?éﬁ “z‘//’ui [Q%J/é‘(’,ﬁﬂo J«M Al
o LT ,»_fvf ’u,;?& L«w it SN 7& fxd‘w’» ”}/ /‘ﬁ/a}f\k ce./{/ J} 2 pdd

j"* w/fml‘/o 1/ M At ;1%//1 h«% 541\/7\ /yx.alk({/? fﬁ A Gl
;V }m,m'@wf:\ b, B c/t/rx»:ﬂ 4 ’f? 8% % ST ”)“c/""” < 3"3"“’/)’ e

Ao aXimns aat tridenciding , S it 7’"7"“/) Addgionatfonype "(‘p%’e oYsEyEre 2

VAP BN

S"




oz Ay et oot S M&&Mf fe/@m L.
W) ff’mjwwm W\L\Mﬂ.ﬁ@:ﬁ)ﬂ_g .rzl?"“ 7o ,Q&’C«n?
%&z Ao 7 e ol Lihe 2-D /‘%/\MMM
;m/ﬂ o X ,ﬂ_gé.}e,:u& mww«/é e J(;ﬁ cn Mﬁc}%

C!!‘r"’u"/j AA;’:W?, oL Wj #M?L%} <

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:
Website; vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner , ? City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca : Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 1 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 ! Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Arno Matis Architecture nc.. has submitted an application to the City of Vancouver. t rezone: this site from 1C-2. - -
| (industrial-Commereial) District to CD-1.(Comprehensive Development) District. The ‘oposal is for a 9-storey:
mixed-tise building inctuding 89 residential units with commercial space at grade. The proposed totat floor area
is 7,970 m? (85,789 sq; ft.); with a floor space ratio (FSR} of 4,92, and a maximur height of 30:16 m (95 ft.).

total of 110 parking stalls-are proposed; inctuding 87 resi rcial parkin

This application is being considered under the Council-approved Moun
mixed-use development along Main Stre t between: 2™ Avenue and 7™
retait uses

Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site? Please provide your comments.
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposat online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner f City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca : Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel: 604.871.6383 ] 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 t Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca ! Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel: 604.871.6383
fax: 604.873.7060

433 West 12th Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner § City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 | Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner i City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.871.6383 453 West 12th Avenue

fax: 604.873.7060 Yancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to
be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps
Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner f City of Vancouver
e-mail: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre

tel: 604.871.6383 ! 453 West 12th Avenue
fax: 604.873.7060 i Vancouver, BC V3Y 1v4



From: s. 22(1)

Sent: April 28, 2013 7:55 AM

To: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office
Cc: Jackson, Brian (CSG); Zeng, Yan

Subject: 7th & Main re-zoning

TO: Mayor and Council
453 West 12" Avenue
Vancouver, B.C. V5Y 1V4

RE: REZONING APPLICATION 2290 Main Street (Main & 7™)

Dear Mayor and City Council

| must express my strong opposition to the rezoning application for a proposed development at 2290 Main Street (Main
& 7™) to a height of 99.6 feet (10 storeys) and a density of 4.92 FSR (Floor Space Ratio). This site is currently on
industrial lands until a complete area-wide rezoning is done on Main Street from 2™ to 7" Avenue per section 6.1 c of
the Mount Pleasant Community Plan. Until that happens the building heights are allowed to be up to 6 storeys (18 m).

REASONS for my opposition to this project:

1. The proposed development does not conform to the Mount Pleasant Community Plan.
http://vancouver.ca/files/cov/MP-community-plan.pdf

l. Section 5.2, “Allow up to 6 storeys for mixed use developments along Main Street from
2nd to 7th Avenues; investigate permitting additional height during plan implementation (see Section
6.1c)”

. Section 6.1, “They also expressed concerns about allowing buildings above 6 storeys at
the intersections of Main Street with 2nd Avenue and with 7th Avenue.”

2. The proposal does not conform to existing rezoning policies.

The applicable rezoning policy for Main 2™ to 7™ Avenue is the Industrial Lands Policies
http://vancouver.ca/docs/eastern-core/industrial-land-policies.pdf

l. The proposed development should not affect the operations of adjacent existing and
potential future industrial activity in the area.

Il. The proposed development should not increase land values of surrounding industrial
land.

City reports, Metro Core Jobs and BC Assessment all say that if building heights or density increases within a zone then
surrounding land values increase.

This site should be developed with a four storey (12.2 m) street facade, set back to a maximum of six storeys (18 m) and
a density of up to a maximum of 3.0 FSR.



SIGNATURE s.22(1)
s. 22(1)

DATE April 26,
2013

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY YOUR:

NAME s-22(1)
s. 22(1)

ADDRESS $- 22(1)
s. 22(1)

UNIT

EMAIL and/or




From: Zeng, Yan

Sent: April 25,2013 10:51 AM

To: 2200

Subject: RE: 2290 Main Street March 19/13 Open House comment forms
Hi s 22(1)

We will be posting the synopsis of the open house result as well as public feedback staff received so far in about a week.
Thanks for your patience.

Yan

From: 5 22(1) ]

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 5:01 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Fw: 2290 Main Street March 19/13 Open House comment forms

Hi Yan

Would you please tell me what date you hope to have the Open House comment form transcripts on the City
web so that the public can read the comments. It's been four weeks since the Open House on March 19,
2013. Can you send me a link to the comments?

Here is the City link for the rezoning application and | can't find the comments here.
http://former.vancouver.ca/commsvcs/planning/rezoning/applications/2290main/index.htm

Kindest regards
s. 22(1)

From: 5 22(1)
Sent: Saturday, April 06, 2013 5:26 PM

To: Yan Zeng
Subject: 2290 Main Street Open House comment forms

Hi Yan
When will the transcripts from the comment forms for the March 19, 2013 Open House for 2290 Main Street
be put on the City rezoning website? Can you send me a link to them?

http://former.vancouver.ca/commsvcs/planning/rezoning/applications/2290main/index.htm

Cheers
s. 22(1)



From: Zeng, Yan

Sent: April 12, 2013 1:.08 PM

To: s. 22(1)

Subject: RE: 2290 Main Street - Feedback
Hello - 22(1)

At Urban Design Panel yesterday, the project received unanimous support from panel members. The full record of the
discussion will be on line when it is ready, it will be on the link | sent you. Under Council mandate, UDP studies and
comments on form of development issues, offering unbiased advice. They are an advisory body only, not a decision
making body. It is not necessary for panel members to be informed of public comments on any particular application.

To answer your other questions, when staff receive a rezoning application, there will be a report to City Council
recommending approval or refusal. Council could decide to approve or refuse the application at this time of the report.
If it is refused then there will be no public hearing. If Council decides to refer the application to a public hearing, then
after the public hearing, Council can then decide whether to approve or refuse the application, or approve with certain
conditions or modifications to the project. Here is some information on rezoning process.

http://vancouver.ca/home-property-development/how-rezoning-applications-are-processed.aspx

Regards,

Yan

Yan Zeng
Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 1:41 PM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: RE: 2290 Main Street - Feedback

Hi Yan,

In addition to the questions highlighted in blue below, can you also confirm what the result was of the Urban
Planning Committee Meeting yesterday? How did the members vote? | would assume this would be public
information, as | am aware that members of the public can attend these meetings, just not speak to the
committee directly.



Thank you Yan, | really appreciate all your help.

Kindest regards,

s.22(1)

From:S-22(1)

To: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
Subject: RE: 2290 Main Street - Feedback
Date: Wed, 10 Apr 2013 09:53:40 -0700

Hi Yan,

Thank you for your response. Out of curiousity, is this application definitely moving forward with a Public
Hearing? | was under the impression that at this stage there is still the possibility that the application will just
be denied.

Does all of the feedback from residents get brought forward to the Urban Design Panel?

Lastly, what is your response on the obstructed notice that the developer has placed behind a chain-link
fence. Can you reach out to them to have that addressed, as this sign is very important to ensure that
everyone in the neighbourhood is aware of the proposal and has the right to speak up.

Kindest regards,

s. 22(1)

> From: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca

> To: §-22(1)

> Subject: RE: 2290 Main Street - Feedback
> Date: Wed, 10 Apr 2013 16:35:59 +0000
>

> Hello
>

> | have received your feedback. Thank you.

>

> The application is going to Urban Design Panel today at about 4pm, which is a Council advisory body on
development related architectural and urban design issues. Going to UDP is one step in the application
process. Here is UDP website for your information.

>

> http://vancouver.ca/your-government/urban-design-panel.aspx

>

> Public hearing won't be till at least October on this project.

>

>Yan

>

s.22(1)




> From: S 22(1)

> Sent: April 9, 2013 10:55 AM

>To: Zeng, Yan

> Subject: RE: 2290 Main Street - Feedback

>

> Hi Yan,

>

> | just wanted to follow-up to ensure that you received my earlier email? | look forward to your response
regarding when the City Councilors will be meeting to review the zoning, an answer regarding the sign being
completely illegible behind a chain-link fence, and also that my feedback was received.

>

> Kindest regards,

>

5. 22(1)

>
>

> From:S 22(1)

> To: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca

> Subject: 2290 Main Street - Feedback

> Date: Wed, 3 Apr 2013 20:08:29 -0700

>

> Hi Yan,

>

> Please see below for my feedback on the proposed rezoning of 2290 Main Street. | submitted it online as
well, but just wanted to be sure that it was received, which is why | am sending it to you directly too. Can you
please tell me when the city councilors will be meeting to discuss the proposal?

>

> Also, | wanted to mention that the sign outlining the proposal on the lot is extremely difficult to see. The
developer has placed it behind the chain-link fence, and it is almost impossible to read - is this something that
can be rectified? Considering there is not a great deal of time for residents in the area to speak up | would
hope that the city would require it to be clearly visible. | am more than happy to email you a photo of the sign,
to demonstrate just how difficult it is to read.

>

> Again, | appreciate all of your assistance!

>
5 5. 22(1)

>
> Feedback

> | would like to submit my feedback in that | wholeheartedly disagree with the rezoning application for 2290
Main Street based on a number of reasons.

>

> First, when | purchased my unit in the District over 3 years ago, | did my research prior to purchasing to see
what kind of zoning existed for the lot in front of my unit. At that time the zoning was even less than 6 stories.
| was careful to check because | purchased my unit specifically based on the sunlight (as it has 8- 2%(1)

exposure) and a view of the city. | purchased the highest floor possible, not including the penthouse floors,
and felt confident that | was making a sound buying decision. Had | any idea that | could potentially look
directly into units of another building | would have purchased a $ 2?(1) facing unit where | would never
have suffered from development based on the large courtyard. This is also the much quieter side of the

7



building, but | decided that the increased noise was worth the view. | could have saved myself a considerable
amount of money, upwards of over $20,000-$30,000 by purchasing a different unit, and feel very
disheartened by the prospect of losing my sunlight due to another building towering over the District, and
also the fact that | will lose my views which will be replaced with looking directly into another unit only an
alley away.

>

> The loss of my view and sunlight will undoubtedly also translate into a decreased value for not only my unit,
but for the many penthouse owners who paid a significant amount of money for their units. It seems quite
unfair that we all could suffer a loss in value due to the rezoning receiving approval. Had the city been so
intent on increasing the density of the neighbourhood, would it not have made more sense to allow greater
height at the District, so that purchasers who bought for their views would not have to suffer down the road?
Had | purchased a lower unit | would have recognized the fact that my view would have been very unlikely to
stay the same, and even though | did my homework and was careful before making my decision it has made
very little difference. Not only that, but aesthetically, | would think that having a taller building in front of a
much larger development will look awkward.

>

> Second, there is going to be (approximately) over 1722 units becoming available in the Mount Pleasant and
Main & Terminal area within the next year and a half. The market has already started to slow down, with
many presales not anywhere close to sold out, like they had been in the past. Does the city not take into
consideration the effect this could have on the condo market? Oversupply leads to a lack of demand and
therefore decreases property values for everyone. Here is a snap-shot of just some of the developments
either in the proposal stage or already under construction.

>

> 611 Main Street — 156 Units (Approved)

> 633 Main Street — 188 Units (Approved)

> 1695 Main Street — 231 Units (Under Construction)

> Central, Onni — 304 Units (Under Construction)

> Lido, Bosa Development — 183 Units (Under Construction)

> Meccanica, Cressey — 108 East 1st Ave — 167 Units (Approved)

> Shine — 273 East 6th Avenue (Approved, number of units unknown)

> Evan Living — East 2nd & Scotia (Approved, number of units unknown)

> The Rize — 19 Storey Mixed Use with Residential (Approved)

> Collection45 — Unknown, was unable to reach the developer (Under Construction)

> 2220 Kingsway — 404 Residential Units (Pending Application)

> 2290 Main Street — 89 Residential Units (Pending Application)

>

> Lastly, the rezoning application also seems to be a bit misleading, in that although they are only requesting 3
additional floors for a total height of 9 stories, the first story is almost 2 regular stories in height for the
commercial portion. | would hope that if the developer wants additional height on the first story, that this
would then be deducted from the overall development, particularly when you take into consideration the
highly lucrative commercial leases that the developer should be able to obtain.

>

> | truly hope that the city will not proceed with this application, as it will greatly impact many others who
trusted the currently zoning in making their purchases, and should it move forward it will force many owners
of the District to sell their units. Many penthouse owners have already begun trying to move, and it seems
incredibly unfair that 3 additional stories, and potentially 20 additional units for the new development should
have such a negative impact on people who took a risk three years ago to buy into an area that many people
would not have.



>
> Lastly, | would think the Olympic Village is an excellent example of what can happen when supply outstrips
demand. It is negative experience for the developer whose sales are less than expected, a negative experience
for pre-sale purchasers whose property values might be less than expected or they have a hard time selling
altogether considering how many other units are on the market, and also works against new business owners
who anticipated more residents to sell their products and services to.

>

> All | can do now is hope that the city councilors see the damage that over development can have, and pray
that my dream home doesn’t turn into a nightmare when it becomes something | never would have
purchased.



From: s. 22(1)

Sent: April 12,2013 11:39 AM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Proposed Rezoning of 2290 Main street

Dear Yan Zeng,

| am a condo owner $: 22(1) and am writing to you to voice my opposition to the
proposed 9-storey building at 2290 Main Street. | attended the community open house on March 19th and while I am in
agreement that the neighbourhood would benefit by having the empty car lot turned into an architecturally pleasing
building with commercial and residential space, | disagree with the proposed plan to rezone the lot to accommodate a
9-storey building. It is my opinion that the view corridor down Main Street would be jeopardised by allowing buildings
over 6-stories and if this particular development goes ahead, | fear it would set a precedent for future buildings on Main
Street that goes against the curent height restrictions. Once this happens, it gives developers the justification to insist
they be granted the same height allowances and opens the door for further non conformity, thereby completely
changing the face and character of this unique community. It's plausible that the existing 10-storey Mount Pleasant
Community Centre is being cited as a precedent by the developer(Arno Matis Architecture) for the rezoning of the
adjacent lot at 2290 Main. | am concerned that this trend of influence will continue to occur if the proposed rezoning is
granted for a 9-storey building on Main Street.

Mt. Pleasant is a highly sought-after destination precisely because it is able to offer people an alternative to downtown
living. There is no need to turn Main Street into a "mini-downtown" and therefore | encourage you to uphold the zoning

regulations and insist the developer adheres to the current height restriction of 6- stories for buildings on Main Street.

Thank you for taking the time to consider my feelings on this issue.
Warm regards,

s.22(1)
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: April 3, 2013 8:03 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: 5 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: $- 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone: S 22(1)

Comments:

| would like to submit my feedback in that | wholeheartedly disagree with the rezoning application for 2290 Main Street
based on a number of reasons.

First, when | purchased my unit in the District over 3 years ago, | did my research prior to purchasing to see what kind of
zoning existed for the lot in front of my unit. At that time the zoning was even less than 6 stories. | was careful to check
because | purchased my unit specifically based on the sunlight (as it has - 22(1) exposure) and a view of the city.
| purchased the highest floor possible, not including the penthouse floors, and felt confident that | was making a sound
buying decision. Had | any idea that | could potentially look directly into units of another building | would have
purchased a s 22(1) facing unit where | would never have suffered from development based on the large
courtyard. This is also the much quieter side of the building, but | decided that the increased noise was worth the view. |
could have saved myself a considerable amount of money, upwards of over $20,000-$30,000 by purchasing a different
unit, and feel very disheartened by t he prospect of losing my sunlight due to another building towering over the
District, and also the fact that | will lose my views which will be replaced with looking directly into another unit only an
alley away.

The loss of my view and sunlight will undoubtedly also translate into a decreased value for not only my unit, but for the
many penthouse owners who paid a significant amount of money for their units. It seems quite unfair that we all could
suffer a loss in value due to the rezoning receiving approval. Had the city been so intent on increasing the density of the
neighbourhood, would it not have made more sense to allow greater height at the District, so that purchasers who
bought for their views would not have to suffer down the road? Had | purchased a lower unit | would have recognized
the fact that my view would have been very unlikely to stay the same, and even though | did my homework and was
careful before making my decision it has made very little difference. Not only that, but aesthetically, | would think that
having a taller building in front of a much larger development will look awkward.

Second, there is going to be (approximately) over 1722 units becoming available in the Mount Pleasant and Main &
Terminal area within the next year and a half. The market has already started to slow down, with many presales not
anywhere close to sold out, like they had been in the past. Does the city not take into consideration the effect this could
have on the condo market? Oversupply leads to a lack of demand and therefore decreases property values for
everyone. Here is a snap-shot of just some of the developments either in the proposal stage or already under
construction.

611 Main Street — 156 Units (Approved)

633 Main Street — 188 Units (Approved)

1695 Main Street — 231 Units (Under Construction) Central, Onni — 304 Units (Under Construction) Lido, Bosa
Development — 183 Units (Under Construction) Meccanica, Cressey — 108 East 1st Ave — 167 Units (Approved) Shine —
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273 East 6th Avenue (Approved, number of units unknown) Evan Living — East 2nd & Scotia (Approved, number of units
unknown) The Rize — 19 Storey Mixed Use with Residential (Approved)

Collection45 — Unknown, was unable to reach the developer (Under Construction)

2220 Kingsway — 404 Residential Units (Pending Application)

2290 Main Street — 89 Residential Units (Pending Application)

Lastly, the rezoning application also seems to be a bit misleading, in that although they are only requesting 3 additional
floors for a total height of 9 stories, the first story is almost 2 regular stories in height for the commercial portion. |
would hope that if the developer wants additional height on the first story, that this would then be deducted from the
overall development, particularly when you take into consideration the highly lucrative commercial leases that the
developer should be able to obtain.

| truly hope that the city will not proceed with this application, as it will greatly impact many others who trusted the
currently zoning in making their purchases, and should it move forward it will force many owners of the District to sell
their units. Many penthouse owners have already begun trying to move, and it seems incredibly unfair that 3 additional
stories, and potentially 20 additional units for the new development should have such a negative impact on people who
took a risk three years ago to buy into an area that many people would not have.

Lastly, | would think the Olympic Village is an excellent example of what can happen when supply outstrips demand. It is
negative experience for the developer whose sales are less than expected, a negative experience for pre-sale purchasers
whose property values might be less than expected or they have a hard time selling altogether considering how many
other units are on the market, and also works against new business owners who anticipated more residents to sell their
products and services to.

All'l can do now is hope that the city councilors see the damage that over development can have, and pray that my
dream home doesn’t turn into a nightmare when it becomes something | never would have purchased.
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: March 30, 2013 2:14 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: 5 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: 8- 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)
Phone: s 22(1)

Comments:

| support the rezoning. Currently, the space is a concrete parking lot and does not add value to the neighbourhood in its
current state. | understand that there are concerns about views from other buildings. However, as long the height of
this new building doesn't exceed heights of other buildings in the same block, | support this rezoning. Adequate parking
for owners/renters and visitors should be mandatory as the increased density around the proposed building has caused
overflow of parking into other neighbourhoods. This rezoning plan appears to provide a plan for parking in the new
building. The design of the building will bring some additional style to the neighbourhood as well.
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: March 29, 2013 12:06 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2290 Main Street Rezoning Concerns

Dear Yan Zeng,

I am a resident of & 22() . I have been quite ill for the last little while, and was unable to attend

the community meeting for the re-zoning application of 2290 Main Street.
I have sent in my objections regarding the rezoning via the Feedback form on the city rezoning website.
I would like to make sure that my comments were received by someone who will read them.

Thank you,
5. 22(1)
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: March 29, 2013 12:03 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: S 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: $- 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone: S 22(1)

Comments:

As a resident who would be directly affected by the rezoning and subsequent building, | am very concerned about this
application. Not only would the proposed rezoning block all the light and view S 22(1) which is directly related to the
value of my home), it does not fit in with the neighbourhood plan aesthetically. | am also concerned about the increase
in traffic in the area. The alley way between Main and Scotia is quite small and to add 89 residential units and
commercial will increase traffic greatly. The proposed plan to deal with this is added bike storage. Unless the developer
plans on including a legally binding contract that buyers/residents not own a car, this doesn't actually fix the problem.
Even though it's a great area not to drive much, many people own a vehicle for work or family use. These extra 89 (or
more if people have multiple cars) cars in the neighbourhood will cause serious congestion in the laneway. This directly
conflicts with the community plan

to "encourage laneways as a prized feature." (quote from official community plan) The design of the building does not
fit in with the heritage feeling of the community and lacks symbiotic character.

My main concern remains the fact that my, and the other residents of my building and part of the Social building
complex will loose light and view. This will not only negatively affect our quality of life, it will also negatively affect the
value of our homes. In a down real estate market, this could have serious repercussion for the people who already live
in the neighbourhood. Furthermore, we purchased our homes with the expectation that the community plan would be
adhered to by the city.

By approving this proposal, the city not only negatively affect the neighbourhood, but the city also damages the lives of
current residents of Mount Pleasant.

This is all on top of the fact that there is already a surplus of unsold/unoccupied condo units in the city of Vancouver. |
hope that the city takes this into consideration, because it's as important that we don't become a condo-ghost town as

it would ruin our world-class reputation.

| hope that you seriously consider the quality of life and the happiness of the hundreds of people who make up the
community that this proposal will affect.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

s.22(1)

Mount Pleasant Citizen
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: March 26, 2013 11:09 AM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2290 Main Street

Hi

Due to illness we were unable to attend the community open house for 2290 Main Street.

We would like to say we are against the rezoning for this address to a 9-storey building. We are fine with being
mixed-use but disagree with the height request. We do not feel the city should change its Mount Pleasant
community plan of allowing buildings up to a max height of 6 storeys. We feel a 3 or 4 storey progressing to
possibly 6 storeys on the North end of the building would be preferable to the area & surrounding neighbours to
keep the 'feel' of Main Street and preserve the view of the surrounding residential buildings (1 Kingsway,
Social & District). We live at 5 #2() & the proposed building for 2290 Main Street would possibly have
some affect on our view as well.

Thank you for your help
s. 22(1)
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From: Zeng, Yan

Sent: March 25, 2013 9:59 AM
To: s. 22(1)

Subject: RE: 2290 Main St

His: 22(1)

Thank you for your well written comments. | would encourage you to speak at Council’s public hearing for this project if
you feel it is important your opinions are heard. If you are on our notification list, you will receive a notice for public
hearing, which will be sometime in the fall.

Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 9:04 PM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2290 Main St

Hello,

| attended the open house on March 19th to learn more about this proposed development. | was really impressed with it,
and fully support it.

By way of context, my first love will always be old, historic, beautiful homes. Prior to moving to Vancouver my home in
Calgary was built in 1914. However | also believe that smart, creative design has an important place in community
development, and that the mix of "old and new" is thrilling. Toronto has done this with tremendous success in my opinion.

This development is clever, attractive, and responsible. It is not another "cookie cutter boxed high density dwelling". |
despise those, and this is not one of them.

Please feel free to contact me if you'd like to know more about my stance. All the best,

s.22(1)
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From: Zeng, Yan

Sent: March 21, 2013 1:47 PM
To: s. 22(1)
Subject: RE: Feedback Deadline - 2290 Main Street
Hello $: ,
22(1)

Please let people know they should submit their comments as soon as they are able. Although technically there is no
deadline to submit the comments leading up to staff report to Council and Council holding the public hearing, when you
have something to say, it is best to submit them sooner rather than later so that your comments will be considered and
analyzed as part of the process where staff evaluate various factors and policies and guidelines and formulate our
recommendations to Council. The public hearing for this project is not scheduled and will likely be in the fall.

Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 6:49 PM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Feedback Deadline - 2290 Main Street

Hi Yan,

Now that the city open house for the rezoning application at 2290 Main Street has taken place, how long do people have
to complete the city feedback link prior to the meeting by city planning officials? I am still trying to ensure that people in
my building have submitted their feedback and I wanted to check to see what sort of timeline there is.

Thanks for your assistance.

Kindest regards,

22(1)
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: March 20, 2013 8:40 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: S 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: S 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone: s 22(1)

Comments:

It obstructs the view from my balcony and | know many of my neighbours bought their properties based on the view
from their units. It should be important that any changes are done considering the perspectives of the community.
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: March 20, 2013 3:47 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Proposed Rezoning for 2290 Main Street

In regards to the proposes rezoning of 2290 Main Street, YES, | support the proposed redevelopment
of this site. | lived along the Main Street corridor for many years and any new mixed-use
developments from 2" Avenue up to Broadway would be great for the community.

Regards,

s.22(1)
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From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: March 20, 2013 2:26 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: FW: Rezoning application # 2012036

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 4:28 PM

To: Rezoning Centre

Subject: Re: Rezoning application # 2012036

Hi Yan,
Please keep me in the loop - thanks.

Cheers,
s.22(1)

On Mon, Mar 18, 2013 at 4:15 PM, Rezoning Centre <rezoning@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Hi §-22(1)

Did | already reply to your email?

Yes, there will be a public hearing on this rezoning application. It is open to the public, any members of the public can
come and speak to City Council about this project. If you are interested, | can definitely keep you in the loop on that.
Just so you know, the public hearing won’t be till the fall.

Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
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City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383

Fax.604.873.7060

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 4:57 PM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Rezoning application # 2012036

Hi Yan,

Will there be a hearing/ review/ presentation of Rezoning application # 2012036 in the future, open to the
public?

Cheers,

s. 22(1)
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From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: March 20, 2013 2:26 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: FW: Open House for 2290 Main Street
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 5:47 PM

To: Rezoning Centre

Subject: RE: Open House for 2290 Main Street

Hi Yan
Thanks for the reply. The meeting being held on March 19th is not the meeting where there will be a vote to
pass this rezoning application?

| am currently in Toronto and will not make the March 19 meeting .. but | could come see you after March 197

Thank you
s. 22(1)

From: rezoning@vancouver.ca
To: §:22(1)

Subject: RE: Open House for 2290 Main Street
Date: Mon, 18 Mar 2013 23:12:45 +0000

Hello s 22(1)

Sorry for the late reply. The open house is for the community to review the proposal and voice their opinions. It is a
two-way information meeting.

If you can’t make it to the open house and are interested in reviewing the proposal in details, | invite you to come to
City Hall to meet with me. | can show you the drawings and take in your concerns. | can also discuss some other
guestions you may have for the City, like property values and private view issues.

Ultimately, your elected City Council makes the decision to approve or not to approve this rezoning, every member of
the public can speak to Council at public hearing for this project. That public hearing is yet to be scheduled and will likely
to be in the fall. | can certainly keep you updated on the status of this rezoning.

Regards,

Yan Zeng
Rezoning Planner

43



City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 5:29 AM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Open House for 2290 Main Street

Hello

I own s 22(1) and was just advised of this open house. I am in Toronto on business and unable to attend.
Why is this on such short notice?

What exactly happens at this meeting?

Do we get a chnace to speak and oppose it? What sort of points does the house board like to hear about?

I was told they do not care about our land values and views .. is this correct?

Thank you
s. 22(1)
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: March 20, 2013 9:35 AM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2290 Main Street Rezoning
Hello Yan,

I breifly attended the open house for 2290 main street last night. I support the project - I think it is great to
finally have something with a some jazz that is not a glass box.....cannot WAIT to see this beautiful building
done....I think it will bring a lot more life into that area and be the new mt pleasant hub!!!

Cheers,
s.22(1)
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: March 20, 2013 9:13 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2290 Main - Comment Form

Attachments: 2013-03-19 2290 Main & 7th Open House Comment Form.pdf
Yan,

Please find attached my comments from last night’s open house.

22(1)
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: March 19, 2013 6:03 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Cc: s. 22(1)

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application for 2290 Main Street - OPPOSTION SIGNATURES
Attachments: 2290 Main St - Notification Postcard (OH 2013-03-19) - 2013-03-05.pdf;

ATT00001.htm; The District Signatures.pdf; The District City Planner & Arch. zoning.pdf

Hello Yan,

Thank you so very much for the time you spent with s- 22(1) and listening
to our concerns as we really do want to work with you to build this area up so it benefits everyone.

As discussed, please see the signatures opposed to the rezoning of 2290 Main Street. I am emailing you the signatures
for your perusal. I will have more signatures emailed to you later as well.

I have copied owners s- 22(1) and s- 22(1) on this email as well and will give a hard copy to
s. 22(1)

Once again, many thanks for your time today.

Regards,

s.22(1)
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: March 19, 2013 5:21 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2290 and parking at Main st.
Hello,

| just went at the open house but since my writing is far from good | prefer to send you this too.

About 2290 Main st:

- | would have prefer the building use all the space available (half block) including the north part.
- the building have a really working negative air pressure to avoid dust inside the place.

- more mirror on the outside.

About parking on Main st.

Cars are to move not to park on the street, in particular on major thoroughfare. Also they are potential weapon for
terrorist (bomb).

48



From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: March 19, 2013 4:58 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: S 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: $- 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone: S 22(1)

Comments:

Although | do not categorically oppose a rezoning for this location for a condo building, | do oppose the height proposed
in this specific rezoning application. The rendering of the alleyway between this lot and the adjacent building does not
appear to faithfully reflect reality. In fact that is a very narrow alley and the occupants on 251 E 7th will lose nearly all
of their view and most of their light. | feel strongly that a building of approximately 6-7 floors would be a much more
reasonable proposal.

| realize a lot goes into the application, but the collective investment by the existing property owners is also significant
and was very recent. In such a delicate market, people will be very sensitive to this.

Regards,

s.22(1)
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: March 18, 2013 8:50 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: 5 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: $- 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone: S 22(1)

Comments:
| am very concerned that zoning can be changed so easily at the expensive of many and for the profit of a few. Itis very

unfair to those who have bought in nearby building as it will significantly impact their property values. What is the point
in having zoning if it can be changed so easily.
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: March 18, 2013 4:29 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: 5 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: $- 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone:

Comments:

The proposed building seriously impacts many of my friends and neighbours in the District building who bought with the
confidence that their westward views would remain pristine because of the zoning of that area.
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From: s.22(1)

Sent: March 18, 2013 4:02 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Re: 2290 Main (NE corner of 7th & Main )- proposed rezoning analysis
Hi Yan

I will be at the Open House tomorrow. Could you please bring to the Open House the big book with the
Zoning and Development By-law?

Kindest regards

Grace

From: Zeng, Yan
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 11:00 AM
To: 522(1)

Subject: RE: 2290 Main (NE corner of 7th & Main )- proposed rezoning analysis

Hello 8-22(1)

| do believe Mount Pleasant Community Plan provides enough directions to consider site-specific rezoning for
residential development along Main between 2™ and 7™. It asks that individual rezoning application to demonstrate
how any additional height above 6-stroey at 2™ and 7" serves improve site development and street character, and
provide public benefits, without compromising the hill town urban design concept, important public views, and sun
access to the street.

As staff are constantly juggling multiple projects and timelines, we don’t have a lot of time researching policies or
analyzing issues for you, particularly if they are not directly related to the site in question.

If you have any further questions, | encourage you to come to the community open house, which will be scheduled for
some time in March, and you will be notified. | will be at the meeting to answer questions, and hopefully spend more
time with you.

Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: 5 22(1)

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 6:42 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2290 Main (NE corner of 7th & Main )- proposed rezoning analysis

Hello Yan
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Thank you for your prompt reply.

The question is, where does the Mount Pleasant Community Plan provide guidance with regard to the height,
density, uses and character of this proposed rezoning at 2290 Main Street?

MOUNT PLEASANT COMMUNITY PLAN, REFERENCES
The sections of the MPCP that relate directly to 2290 Main may be found in Section 5.2 on pages 26 and 27
and in Section 6.1, New Programs and Projects, on pages 30 and 31.

Section 5.2 says, “Allow up to 6 storeys for mixed use developments along Main Street from 2nd to 7th Avenues;
investigate permitting additional height during plan implementation (see Section 6.1 c)”

Section 6.1 says, “An example where a new planning program will be needed is the rezoning of Main 2nd to
7th Avenue. The community supports mixed-use development of up to 6 storeys in this area. They also
expressed concerns about allowing buildings above 6 storeys at the intersections of Main Street with 2nd
Avenue and with 7th Avenue.”

However, City staff has responded that a rezoning of Main Street from 2nd to 7th is not feasible at this time
due to budget constraints, and has opted to proceed with a process of site by site rezoning. In light of this
decision it is clear that section 6.1, no longer provides guidance when considering rezoning in this area.

Since The City has decided not to follow Section 6 of the MPCP mandate to pursue a new planning program
for 2nd to 7th, where else in the Plan can we look for direction going forward in this process? In the
Introduction to the Plan it says that the goal is, “ensuring policies strive to be consistent with city-wide plans,
policies, and initiatives.”

That begs the question, is there a city-wide plan that governs this area? The answer is that the City’s Industrial
Lands Policies provides rezoning guidelines for the Industrial Lands along Main Street from 2nd to 7th
Avenues. In the absence of a new planning program per the City’s decision, this policy should be relied upon
until such time as the new planning program is implemented along Main Street. The alternative would be to
proceed ad hoc, which would leave a great deal of uncertainty for all parties and would not be satisfactory.

The Industrial Lands Policy says:

For any rezoning applications, the following conditions will be considered before land is released from
industrial uses:

(a) Compatibility of Proposed Land Uses with Existing Industrial Activity
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The proposed development should not affect the operations of adjacent existing and potential future
industrial activity in the area. The proposed development should not increase land values of surrounding
industrial land.

(b) Land Use Suitability for Alternate Land Uses

The proposed development should comply with relevant planning policies such as Central Area Plan, Artist
"live/work" Studio Policy, etc.

(c) Environmental Impacts

The proposed development should comply with relevant legislation concerning environmental impacts and
mitigation measures.

Why hasn't this site been considered through the Industrial Lands Policies as above?

Why has this site been considered for a rezoning from the use of residential units associated with and
forming an integral part of an artist studio, subject to the provisions of section 11.19 of this By-law to a
strictly residential use when this use will clearly increase land values?

If there is additional height, density and strictly residential use allowed on this site it will increase the land
values of the surrounding industrial land thereby increasing the property taxes. When the taxes rise it is much
more difficult to do business.

This idea is supported as recently as December 2012 in a report to Council where it describes IC-2 as a light
industrial zone.

This report says,"As part of the Metro Core Study discussion, opportunities and challenges in the Mount
Pleasant Light Industrial Areas were identified. Specifically:

- pressure for residential and retail in the Areas continues, and if allowed to proceed would increase land
values and lease rates, displacing existing industrial uses.”

Yours sincerely
s. 22(1)

From: Zeng, Yan
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 9:31 AM

Subject: RE: 2nd request - 2290 Main (NE corner of 7th & Main )- proposed rezoning

HeIIo,S);)m — The policy plan that allows consideration of rezoning is the Mount Pleasant Community Plan.

Here is a link to the Mount Pleasant Community Plan and a link to the rezoning application website which tells you
about height, density and uses.

http://vancouver.ca/files/cov/MP-community-plan.pdf

http://former.vancouver.ca/commsvcs/planning/rezoning/applications/2290main/index.htm
Regards,

Yan Zeng
Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060
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From: S 22(1)

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 3:26 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2nd request - 2290 Main (NE corner of 7th & Main )- proposed rezoning

Hello
| can't imagine how busy you are but if you can find the time would you please answer my questions below?
Thank you

Kindest regards
s. 22(1)

From: 5 22(1)

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:59 PM

To: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
Subject: 2290 Main - proposed rezoning

Hello
| have been told that you are the rezoning planner for the property at 2290 Main (7th & Main).

Would you please tell me what policies, etc. that you are relying on in order to accept a rezoning for this
property?

Would you please tell me the height, density and use that is being requested here?

Yours sincerely
5. 22(1) , property owner in the vicinity of this project
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From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: March 18, 2013 1:27 PM
To: s. 22(1)

Subject: RE: 2290 Main

His: 22(1)

’

I am swamped with work today, but there is an open house on this site tomorrow night at Native Education Centre,
4:30pm to 7:30pm. | will be there and hopefully can have a word with you.

Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2013 1:21 PM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2290 Main

7th and Main is an industrial area and it is my understanding according to the Mt. Pleasant Community Plan
that only a 6 story building can be built here.

Also, the same goes for 2nd & Main. Why is our Mt. Pleasant Community Plan being ignored? According to
the Plan there are only 2 sites that can build higher and of course we know about the RIZE and how they got
away with it.

| would like to know why this spot re-zoning keeps happening especially when we do have a Plan.

regards

s. 22(1)
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: March 14, 2013 10:53 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Subject: Rezoning Application for 2290 Main Street - Open House Scheduled for

Tuesday, March 19, 2013

Hi
| live on main and 4th and | am interested in the progress of this application. Can you please include me in future
communication.

Regards
s. 22(1)

Sent from my iPhone
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: March 7, 2013 4:21 PM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: IC-3 F zoning

Yan,

| recently got a notice in the mail informing me about the application for rezoning of 2290 main st. As | live adjacent to
it.

| was wondering the status/zoning currently on IC-3 F (NW corner of scotia and E6th)
what stage is it at? ahead or behind of 2290 main? etc.
is there somewhere | can get some more info on it?

thanks,

<.
22(1)
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From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: March 6, 2013 10:35 AM

To: s. 22(1)

Cc: Zeng, Yan; Uyesugi, Joyce Lee

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application for 2290 Main Street - Open House Scheduled for Tuesday,

March 19, 2013

Hello s 22(1)

Thank you for your emails (attached below) in response to the notification for the 2290 Main St open house.

The email notification is in addition to the postcard notification, which was mailed earlier this week to all occupants and
to the property owners of all residences within approximately a two block radius of the proposed development. For this
application, the notification boundary includes the area bounded by Ontario St, Broadway, Prince Edward St, E 2" and
E 4™ Avenue, as illustrated on the emailed notification postcard.

If you are a property owner or an occupant living within this area, you will receive a copy of this postcard in the mail. In
response to your question, | can confirm that property owners and residents of the District will receive a notification
postcard for the community open house.

The email notification is sent to those who have provided feedback via the online comment form or by email, and
details about the open house are also posted on the application page at: vancouver.ca/rezapps

In regard to the sign, the Rezoning Centre received photographic confirmation that a site sign was installed February
8th, as per the City’s request. A neighbouring resident has contacted City staff to say that there is no site sign in place,
and staff have followed up with the applicant to request that a replacement be installed.

Best regards,

From: S 22(1)

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 5:48 PM

To: Rezoning Centre

Subject: Re: Rezoning Application for 2290 Main Street - Open House Scheduled for Tuesday, March 19, 2013

Does this mean that there will not be an announcement by mail to residents of the District development (a one year old
250 unit condo development directly across the lane from this proposed development?). These residents need to know
about this. 1 don't want to end up at this open house hearing that there was little interest in the development. Why has
a redevelopment sign not gone up on this property yet? Will we or will we not be getting notification? People can't
very well express an interest in something they don't know about. | only know about the development because of a
serendipitous conversation | had with a realtor.

s.22(1)
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From: s 22(1)

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 7:32 PM

To: Mount Pleasant Implementation Team

Subject: Re: Mount Pleasant Rezonings - Upcoming Open Houses

Who exactly received this notification? I'm not asking for names here. | want to ensure that all of the owners of suites
in the two District development towers that look directly out onto this property have been informed of this proposed
development and this upcoming open house. Please advise.

s. 22(1)

On 2013-03-05, at 5:14 PM, Rezoning Centre <rezoning@vancouver.ca> wrote:

You are in receipt of this email as a person who has expressed interest in the Rezoning and Application
for 2290 Main St. Please find attached the notification for the upcoming Open House, scheduled for
Tuesday, March 19, 2013, from 4:30 — 7:30pm at the NEC Native Education College,

285 East 5th Avenue.

For more information regarding the Rezoning Application, please refer to the Rezoning Centre website -
http://former.vancouver.ca/commsvcs/planning/rezoning/applications/2290main/index.htm

<2290 Main St - Notification Postcard (OH 2013-03-19) - 2013-03-05.pdf>
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From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: March 5, 2013 5:15 PM

Cc: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Rezoning Application for 2290 Main Street - Open House Scheduled for Tuesday,
March 19, 2013

Attachments: 2290 Main St - Notification Postcard (OH 2013-03-19) - 2013-03-05.pdf

You are in receipt of this email as a person who has expressed interest in the Rezoning and Application for 2290 Main St.
Please find attached the notification for the upcoming Open House, scheduled for Tuesday, March 19, 2013, from 4:30 —
7:30pm at the NEC Native Education College,

285 East 5th Avenue.

For more information regarding the Rezoning Application, please refer to the Rezoning Centre website -
http://former.vancouver.ca/commsvcs/planning/rezoning/applications/2290main/index.htm
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: March 4, 2013 7:58 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: 8 22(1)
Address: - 22(1)
Postal Code: S 22(1)
Email:

Phone:

Comments:

| thought that the "community consultation/: process specified that buildings in Mount Pleasant were not to be higher
than *8* stories!!! (ooops, i forgot that city hall has been quite ignoring community ah, consultations... see RIZE
development, etc).

You should be ashamed of yourself. (I know, idle hope). and... ENOUGH BLOODY CONDOS ALREADY!!!
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: February 28, 2013 9:49 AM

To: Zeng, Yan; kristy_todd_millar@hsbc.ca
Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975
Hi Yan,

Thank you kindly for getting back to me, and for looking into why we have repeatedly missed notifications that should
have been sent to us. I have copied a member of our Strata Council, s- 22(1) , who can assist with putting you
in touch with someone who can send you all of the unit numbers for both buildings - 251 East 7th Avenue and 250 East
6th Avenue.

Hopefully we get notifications in the mail so that residents of our building, which again are most affected by the
development, have the opportunity to attend the open house on March 19th. Do you have confirmation of where and
what time this will be held? Hopefully our Strata can also communicate this info to owners/tenants.

Lastly, I walked past the site again last night and there is absolutely no signage anywhere. I am not sure who removed
the sign, but it is no longer there. Is the Rezoning Application sign not something that the city errects?

Again, thank you for looking into why we have not been notified.

Kindest regards,

22(1)

From: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975
Date: Thu, 28 Feb 2013 00:37:10 +0000

Hi;- a | checked into the notification list and found out there is a system glitch: for all buildings that were built
undzer a Heritage Revitalization Agreement (HRA) somehow the air space parcel information does not show up in our
computer system the same way as other buildings do. Your building was developed under a HRA.

I am working with some staff to try to fix this problem. This may take time. The open house for this project is confirmed
for March 19. We need to send out notification to give people a proper two-week notice. One way to do this is for the
Strata to give us all unit numbers (we don’t need the owners’ names). | will make sure these units included in our mail
list.

Yan

From: S. 22(1)

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 2:47 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975

Hi Yan,

Thank you kindly for getting back to me, and I would greatly appreciate your following up on why we have not received
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the notification cards. Even last year when there had been a rezoning application for the heritage site right next door to
us, again we never received the notification cards by mail. After following up repeatedly eventually someone from the city
brought cards to leave out front, however this was quite ineffective as many people did not find out about the proposal.

I am not sure why this is happening yet again, but I would hope it will be a priority to ensure that this is rectified
immediately. I have contacted our Strata Council as well, who I am sure will also be following up as to why we have not
been provided with the details of the rezoning application nor the open house.

Lastly, has the date of the open house been confirmed?

Thank you,

22(1)

From: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975

Date: Wed, 27 Feb 2013 21:33:22 +0000

Hello S: —1too am very surprised that you and your neighbours in your building (which is right across the lane from
the sites didn’t receive the early notification cards. We notify residents within two-block radius from a subject site. | will
have to check with our staff here who do notification.

| am also very surprised that there is no sign on site. Last time | was informed, via a picture, by the applicant that the
rezoning sign is up on the site, and it was attached to the chain link fence on the picture.

What is the additional question from Feb. 122 Is it the timing question? — If so, usually a rezoning takes about 9
months to a year from application in-take to public hearing where the public will be able to speak to City Council on
issues and concerns. So, for this application, maybe a public hearing sometime in the fall? Really hard to say, but
neighbors will be notified of the public hearing.

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 9:36 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975

Hello Yan,

I just wanted to follow-up to see whether you had a chance to review my email on Feb. 12th? Also I had some additional
concerns as follows:

1. A neighbour of mine across the street received a notice regarding the rezoning application and the open house which
will be scheduled for sometime in mid-March. Do you know whether this notice was mailed out to owners/residents of
251 East 7th? I would think it would be a priority to notify our building considering it would be the most adversely
affected, yet no one I have spoken with in the building has received this notice, nor have 1.

2. Why hasn't there been any signage on the site itself? Typically there is a large notice erected on the site of rezoning
applications to ensure that people in the area are aware, yet I have yet to see anything posted around the site. When is
the city planning to put up appropriate signage?

If you could please get back to me that would be much appreciated, along with any additional information you have
regarding my other question from Feb. 12th - Following the open house in March, do you happen to know approximately
how long it will be before a decision is made?

Many thanks,
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S.

22(1)

From: 8- 22(1)

To: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975
Date: Tue, 12 Feb 2013 16:25:54 -0800

Hi Yan,

Thank you kindly for your response, and would it be possible to confirm who the developer is?

Following the open house in March, do you happen to know approximately how long it will be before a decision is made?
Lastly, when will the city be erecting a rezoning application notice on the site as I have not seen one?

Once again, thank you for answering my questions.

Kindest regards,

22(1)

From: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975

Date: Tue, 12 Feb 2013 23:41:29 +0000

Hello®: 22(1) — The owner/developer of the subject rezoning is not Amacon. Unfortunately | don’t know anything about
Amacon’s involvement in this site or any land trading.

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 2:33 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975

Hi Yan,

My apologies for the additional email - and I just wanted to clarify that I was under the impression from a number of
sources that the owner of the lot in question is Amacon, which is why I am hoping to find out when they purchased the
property. My concern is that their sales people assured me prior to my purchase in the District that 2290 Main Street was
zoned for light industrial and I therefore would not need to be concerned about losing the views from my 7th floor unit.
If they already owned that property I think that could be considered misrepresentation, and I doubt that I am the only
person who was given misinformation. I am not sure whether you are able to confirm who owns the lot, and if not I will
contact the Land Titles office for more information before I bring this to the attention of our strata.

I will also be sure to submit feedback online.

Really appreciate any additional information you are able to provide me with, as I am sure you can understand that this
rezoning application would be very upsetting for the new owners at the District.

Kindest regards,
22(1)

From: s 22(1)
To: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
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Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975
Date: Tue, 12 Feb 2013 10:50:34 -0800
Good morning Yan,

Thank you kindly for the additional information, that is much appreciated! May I ask when Amacon started the rezoning
application process?

Kindest regards,
22(1)

From: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975
Date: Thu, 7 Feb 2013 23:49:57 +0000

Hellog-2 ; —There will be a public open house on this application, anticipated sometime in March. Neighbors in the
area WI|(| %)e notified two weeks prior to the scheduled date. A rezoning process could normally take anywhere from 9
months to a year or longer, depends on various factors. The site is still currently zoned IC-2, which is industrial. The
Mount Pleasant Community Plan which was approved in 2010 directs staff to consider site-specific rezoning to allow for
residential development. Here is a link.

http://vancouver.ca/files/cov/MP-community-plan.pdf

| could tell you more about the application, but we are always busy with multiple projects. The best thing is to come to
the open house, | will be at the open house, so will the architect and the developer, so you can ask your questions, | also
hope | would more time to have face to face conversations with neighbors.

Hope this helps,
Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 2:57 PM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Rezoning Application - Project 6975

Good afternoon Yan,

I hope this email finds you well - and I just wanted to inquire about a rezoning application for 2290 Main Street -Project
6975. Will there be public consultations on the proposed rezoning, and if so when will they be held?

When is the city likely to make a decision on the rezoning application, and is it correct that this site was previously zoned
for light industrial meaning that construction could be no higher than 5 stories?
Any additional information you can provide would be much appreciated.

Kindest regards,
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: February 25, 2013 9:57 AM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: RE: rezoning application for 2290 Main Street

Thank you for your reply and for the great links to informaton, much appreciated!

Jonas

From: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca

Subject: RE: rezoning application for 2290 Main Street
Date: Fri, 22 Feb 2013 23:10:51 +0000

Hello s 22(1)

Sorry | haven’t been able to reply until now. | am attaching the following links for your information.

Mount Pleasant Community Plan
http://vancouver.ca/files/cov/MP-community-plan.pdf

View cone 22 information
http://former.vancouver.ca/commsvcs/views/viewcones/22.htm

City of Vancouver rezoning process
http://vancouver.ca/home-property-development/how-rezoning-works.aspx

Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 3:31 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: rezoning application for 2290 Main Street

Dear Yan Zeng,
I at a resident in the neighborhood of 2290 Main, and received the Notice of Rezoning Application.

Can you please help me and point me in the right direction (preferably with weblinks if possible) to the following
information:

1. The City of Vancouver's plan for development of the Mt. Pleasant neighborhood;
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2. The City of Vancouver's current definition of the Mt. Pleasant view cone; and
3. Information regarding the process for applying to change zoning, and what the City considers in reviewing such

applications.

I would guess that the City has this information available, and am hoping you can provide it to me so I can read up and
become informed on the issues before sending you specific questions.

Thank you,

22(1)
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 24, 2013 7:17 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Name:*:

22!
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: 8- 22(1)
Email:
Phone:

Comments:

I am a long term tenant in one of the lower units facing the Main Street. This development will block all the natural
lighting into my condo as well as potentially cause a safety concern on my patio due to a more secluded alley.
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 24, 2013 7:13 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Name: s 22(1)
Address: - 22(1)
Postal Code: 8 22(1)
Email:

Phone:

Comments:

I would like to vote against this project as it will block all natural light to the units facing Main Street.
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: February 20, 2013 4:57 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Rezoning application # 2012036
Hi Yan,

Will there be a hearing/ review/ presentation of Rezoning application # 2012036 in the future, open to the
public?

Cheers,
s. 22(1)
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From: Zeng, Yan

Sent: February 20, 2013 3:44 PM
To: s. 22(1)
Subject: FW: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Thanks for your comments.

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: mailpost@vancouver.ca [mailto:mailpost@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 1:15 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: $- 22(1)

Address: s 22(1) ,
Postal Code: S 22(1)

Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone:

Comments:

As a property owner in the 2300 block of Main St, | would like to say the | fully support this project. It brings style, vision
and a focus for further positive developments in this area
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From: Zeng, Yan

Sent: February 18, 2013 9:19 AM

To: Arkun Durmaz (Arkun@mavi.com)
Subject: FW: 2290 Main Street

Thank you.

From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 4:46 PM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: FW: 2290 Main Street

From: Arkun Durmaz [mailto:Arkun@mavi.com]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 2:38 PM

To: Rezoning Centre

Subject: RE: 2290 Main Street

Hi Yan,

Main street has been evolving wonderfully and | believe that the section between 2" Ave and Broadway needs to
complete the puzzle. Mentioned development would help the continuity of retail on street level and add new needed
residential accommodation above.

Hope this helps.

Arkun Durmaz

580 Industrial Avenue . Vancouver . BC . V6A 2P3

O. (604) 708-2373 | C. (604) 618-1815 | F. (604) 708-2305
E. arkun.durmaz@mayvi.com

i O

From: Rezoning Centre [mailto:rezoning@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 2:14 PM
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To: Arkun Durmaz
Subject: RE: 2290 Main Street

Thanks for your comments. Do you want to share your reasons for support?
Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: Arkun Durmaz [mailto:Arkun@mavi.com]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 10:16 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2290 Main Street

Hi Yan,
Thanks for talking to me earlier.
| would like to express my support for the above mentioned rezoning application.

Arkun Durmaz
L]

580 Industrial Avenue . Vancouver . BC . V6A 2P3

O. (604) 708-2373 | C. (604) 618-1815 | F. (604) 708-2305
E. arkun.durmaz@mayvi.com
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: February 17, 2013 10:41 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Cc: amatis@arnomatisarchitecture.com
Subject: Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

I oppose this rezoning as currently applied for
on the basis that I cannot locate in the material
the number of parking places planned.
I have a small laptop and
should not be expected to extract this information from the floor plans.

This site is at the intersection of the 84 which is the fastest crosstown
route in Vancouver, with a peak service interval of 7 minutes,
5 minutes max travel time to millenium and Canada lines; and
the main street corridor with routes 3, 8, and 19.
Five minutes walk, plus time waiting for red lights, to either
the expo or Canada lines.

Modo and car2go have shown their willingness to provide service in
the area by having 3 and 6 reserved spots respectively at MacDonalds.

For 89 suites, 15 parking places including wheelchair, modo, and C2G
should be sufficient, a 6 to 1 ratio.
60,000 people commute daily into downtown Vancouver by transit,
we are a market!
Let's build some suites for those of us who wish to leave
a lighter carbon footprint by not owning personal cars in a city.

The proposal talks of "relaxation of required parking" and
quotes from 2040 etc. But what are the specifics.

The parking plan shows two wheelchair spots, great.

Why does the developer not state the number of spaces right up front?

Further, why does City of Vancouver planning not state in the instructions for
applying for a rezapp or devapp that the number of parking places
must be clearly stated?

s.22(1)
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Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street
City Contact: Yan Zeng, Rezoning Planner,
yan.zeng@vancouver.ca, 604.871.6383

Applicant Contact: Arno J. Matis, Arno Matis Architecture,
amatis@arnomatisarchitecture.com, 604.708.0118
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From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: February 14, 2013 10:24 AM

To: s.22(1)

Subject: FW: Opposition to Project 6975 - 2290 Main Street

His: — The format of the community open house has an open house format, we usually hold it from 4:30 to 7:30pm,

22
peopﬂ% are free to drop in, look at display materials, and talk to City staff as well as applicant team, and either drop off
their comments sheets or communicate their opinions about the project via other ways (emails, etc).

We are interested in hearing comments, feedback, support and concerns from neighbors. These comments and
concerns will be analyzed by staff, along with how the project performs in meeting the criteria as set out in the Mount
Pleasant Community Plan. In the Plan, it specifically talks about any additional height beyond 6-storey at this location
should serve to improve site development and street character, and provide public benefits, without compromising the
"hill town" urban design concept, important public views, and sun access to the street.

From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 10:55 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: FW: Opposition to Project 6975 - 2290 Main Street

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:23 PM

To: Rezoning Centre

Subject: Re: Opposition to Project 6975 - 2290 Main Street

Hi Yan,

Thanks for the information. I'm sure you've received several emails already from concerned community
members specifically regarding the rezoning of 2290 Main St - the largest concern of course is the application
to increase the height zoning bylaw. From your email it seems as though you have already made a decision on

the rezoning project 6975 - is this the case?

When you hold a community open house, what is format, what are you looking to achieve and what
information are you looking for from the community?

S.
22(1)

On 2013-02-12, at 3:59 PM, Rezoning Centre wrote:

Hello 8- 22(1)

Thanks for writing in.
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This rezoning in being considered under the Mount Pleasant Community Plan, which had been underway for several
years and was approved by Council in 2010. | include a link about the community plan process as well as the approved
plan so you can read more about it:

http://vancouver.ca/home-property-development/mount-pleasant-community-plan.aspx

http://vancouver.ca/files/cov/MP-community-plan.pdf

The community open house is anticipated sometime in March. Two weeks prior to the date, you will get a notice in the
mail about it.

Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: 5 22(1)

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Opposition to Project 6975 - 2290 Main Street
Importance: High

Hi Yan Zeng,
| would like to inquire regarding the date of the "Community Open House" discussing for the rezoning application of 2290
Main Street.
| am the owner of 5 22(1) , to say that the rezoning application of Project 6975 is concerning to the
community and me ats 22(1) ands- 22(1) is a gross under exaggeration. The approval of such a project could
cost a community of people their savings and in some cases their livelihood; forcing people into in a situation where the
value of their home or investment is less than the value of their mortgage. | am one of those people. 'ms 22(1)  old and
grew up in Vancouver, 4 years ago | invested everything | had into this community, | did my due diligence - even about
rezoning - and made the sure this was the right decision, and continued to invest everything | could until the completion of
my apartment, this was an investment in my future and the community of Mount Pleasant; my home. I'm petrified to loose
everything.
The proposed rezoning application is asking for a building height of 30.6 meters - our building is approx 26.7 meters high.
A significant part of the value of our property is in the view in which paid a significant amount of money for. Not only would
this building restrict our view, it would put a wall in front of it. Our plea is to please reject and not allow the City to approve
this rezoning of Project 6975. | know that the rezoning should not be about property value, but the intangibles are that if
there is approval for project 6975, it will completely change the skyline of Mount Pleasant and take away the softness and
charm of the area. I'm also challenging the infrastructure and plans the City has to support the additional floors, in
addition to the other condos in the area (especially what is currently being zoned in the area of
Main/Kingsway/Broadway). The higher density is going to impact on the support for the community. | challenge what
plans are in place from a sewage, water, fire, parking, schools, safety, and support perspective. How stable is the ground
and structure of the local of 2290 to support additional floors? Are the resources in place? In addition, is it really
necessary to rezone? Why is it necessary to rezone?
Mount Pleasant is suppose to be about a community with history and neighborhood charm, not buildings blocking off
sunlight and blocking other buildings to create a huge mass of a concrete jungle. Please don't allow this to happen for
the tenants of Mount Pleasant. We don't want to create an environment of "high density housing" in Mount Pleasant
where builders want to jam as many parking spaces into every square foot, whereas we see an increase the number of
cars on the street (it's already impossible to find a parking spot on the road in the area), and we're certainly concerned
about the safety of children and the volume of traffic in the surrounding area because Project 6975 is adjacent to the
Mount Pleasant community centre.
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| respect that the city makes a decision for what is best for our communities, to protect the people who live here - | see no
benefit to the city or it's community in approving this project - only to the one developer looking to make a sizeable
fortune, which they will have opportunity to make without a 6 story building.

Please respond with any details that you can provide as well as the date of the community meeting.

Sincerely,
22

s. 22(1)
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From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: February 14, 2013 10:16 AM

To: s. 22(1)

Subject: FW: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street
Hello & 22(1)

7’

Thanks for your comment.

The Mount Pleasant Community Plan, under which we are considering this rezoning application, has anticipated
additional height beyond 6-storey at this location. However, it stipulates that any extra height above 6 storeys has to
serve to improve site development and street character, and provide public benefits, without compromising the "hill
town" urban design concept, important public views, and sun access to the street.

| attach a link of the document here.
http://vancouver.ca/files/cov/MP-community-plan.pdf
Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: mailpost@vancouver.ca [mailto:mailpost@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 12:28 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: 5 22(1)
Address: - 22(1)
Postal Code: S 22(1)
Email s- 22(1)
Phone: - 22(1)

Comments:
It is my understanding that the Mount Pleasant City Plan provides for a restriction in height to a maximum of 6 stories

for the property at 2290 Main Street. | feel that 6 stories along Main Street is more than enough in order that we don't
end up with a "canyon" created by tall buildings along that corridor.

100



As well, a building in excess of 6-stories in that location would negatively impact the view corridors for owners/residents
throughout the three residential buildings nearest to this location ... The District, Social and the city owned rental units
above the library and community centre.

| urge you to consider and comply with the city plan when considering this application.

sincerely,
s. 22(1)
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From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: February 14, 2013 10:11 AM
s. 22(1)
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Hello - Thanks for your comments.

Mount Pleasant Community Plan, under which we are considering this rezoning application, has anticipated additional
height beyond 6-storey at this location. However, it stipulates that any extra height above 6 storeys has to serve to
improve site development and street character, and provide public benefits, without compromising the "hill town"
urban design concept, important public views, and sun access to the street.

| must say | am not aware of the wind tunnel effect you mentioned. As far as | can see from the project drawings, there
is @ minimal setback from E 7th Avenue. | am forwarding your email to the development planner for this project as well
as the urban designer who is working on a larger urban design framework for this area. This is something they may be
able to comment on.

Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: mailpost@vancouver.ca [mailto:mailpost@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 4:06 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: s 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: $- 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone: - 22(1)

Comments:

I am in favour of project but it needs to 3 floors lower and the setbacks at 7th ave more then the north end of the site.
The main reason i feel is the wind tunnel effect that will get worse then it already is. being near the top of main st hill
(main and braodway)the wind rises and is funnelled along 7th. the 2 items above will help to mitigate this. | will lose my
view of downtown even at 6 floors, im not suggesting this to protect my view but from a resident who lives on the
corner unit and faces the west where the wind originates.
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From: Zeng, Yan

Sent: February 14, 2013 9:55 AM
To: s. 22(1)
Subject: RE: Opposition to Project 6975 - 2290 Main Street

His:22(1) - The open house will be sometime in March. We will send out notification two weeks prior to the date, as
part of the City's usual practice. The public hearing date at Council is a bit far off into the future, | don't have a sense
when that will be, but again, you will be notified at least two or three weeks prior.

From: - 22(1)

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 5:49 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Re: Opposition to Project 6975 - 2290 Main Street

Good morning Yan:

Would you please advise what date the "open house" and the City counsel meeting is to review the proposal? |do not
want to see the City approve and amend the by-laws without input from the community.

Thank you. S 22(1)
On 2013-01-23, at 5:44 PM, "Zeng, Yan" <yan.zeng@vancouver.ca> wrote:

> Hello - 22(1)
>

> Thanks for your letter. Your concerns are noted. The Mount Pleasant Community Plan which was approved by Council
in 2010 allows consideration for rezoning of sites along Main Street between 2nd and 7th. This particular site City staff
took in the application based on the density and height proposed by the proponent, but it is still early in the review
process. Ultimately, City Council makes the decision of whether to approve the height and density as proposed.

>

> You have asked a lot of questions in your letter. Some | don't have answers for and some | do not have the time here
to answer as you can appreciate there is no easy answer. | encourage you to come to the community open house for
this project (notice will be sent to property owners in the area), | will be happy to have a more detailed discussion with
you at the open house.

>

> Yours truly,

>

>Yan Zeng

> Rezoning Planner

> City of Vancouver

>Tel. 604.871.6383

> Fax.604.873.7060

> From: S 22(1)
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> Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 8:26 PM

> To: Zeng, Yan; Uyesugi, Joyce Lee

> Subject: Opposition to Project 6975 - 2290 Main Street

>

> | am the owner of - 22(1) and | am greatly opposed to the rezoning of Project 6975 from 6 stories
to 9 stories. Why is the City considering the addition of three (3) additional stories?

> Why is the builder requesting the additional floors? Is there a true need for additional floors or is this purely a
financial request to increase revenue for the builder. As a home owner, I'm also extremely concerned with what the
project could be. Is it high density housing?

> A factory, a hotel, or a half-way house? Regardless, there is not need to increase the number of floors to the building.
Please reject and not allow the City to approve the rezoning of Project 6975.

>

> If you allow the request to be approved it will take away the symmetry of the area whereas it will look like one big
square block. In addition, it will take away MY view and other owners views of the beautiful city of Vancouver and
English Bay (on some days | can see the Islands and Mountains). We also happen to face west; a 9 story building will
completely block out any sunlight that any of us are currently receiving. Last but not least, for those of us who have
saved our hard earned money and could not afford downtown Vancouver, our property value will decrease immensely.
| know that the rezoning should not be about property value, but the intangibles are that if there is approval for project
6975, it will completely change the skyline of Mount Pleasant and take away the softness and charm of the area. I'm
also challenging the infrastructure and plans the City has to support the additional floors, in addition to the other
condos in the area (especially what is currently being zoned in the area of Main/Kingsway/Broadway). The higher
density is going to impact on the support for the community. | challenge what plans are in place from a sewage, water,
fire, parking, schools, safety, and support perspective. How stable is the ground and structure of the local of

> 2290 to support additional floors? Are the resources in place? In addition, is it really necessary to rezone? Why is it
necessary to rezone?

>

> Mount Pleasant is suppose to be about a community with history and neighborhood charm, not buildings blocking off
sunlight and blocking other buildings to create a huge mass of a concrete jungle. Please don't allow this to happen for
the tenants of Mount Pleasant. We don't want to create an environment of "high density housing" in Mount Pleasant
where builders want to jam as many parking spaces into every square foot, whereas we see an increase the number of
cars on the street (it's already impossible to find a parking spot on the road in the area), and we're certainly concerned
about the safety of children and the volume of traffic in the surrounding area because Project 6975 is adjacent to the
Mount Pleasant community centre.

>

> | urge you and the City to deny and not approve the rezoning for all the reasons that creates a neighbourhood
community that Mount Pleasant is meant to be.

>

> Sincerely, 8- 22(1)
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 13, 2013 4:06 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: S 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: S 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone: S 22(1)

Comments:

I am in favour of project but it needs to 3 floors lower and the setbacks at 7th ave more then the north end of the site.
The main reason i feel is the wind tunnel effect that will get worse then it already is. being near the top of main st hill
(main and braodway)the wind rises and is funnelled along 7th. the 2 items above will help to mitigate this. | will lose my
view of downtown even at 6 floors, im not suggesting this to protect my view but from a resident who lives on the
corner unit and faces the west where the wind originates.
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 13, 2013 1:03 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Name: - 22(1)
Address: - 22(1)
Postal Code: S 22(1)
Email:

Phone:

Comments:

We object to this rezoning. There's no need for more density to the area. It would have negative affects on the area.
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 13, 2013 12:28 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: S 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: $- 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone: s 22(1)

Comments:

It is my understanding that the Mount Pleasant City Plan provides for a restriction in height to a maximum of 6 stories
for the property at 2290 Main Street. | feel that 6 stories along Main Street is more than enough in order that we don't
end up with a "canyon" created by tall buildings along that corridor.

As well, a building in excess of 6-stories in that location would negatively impact the view corridors for owners/residents
throughout the three residential buildings nearest to this location ... The District, Social and the city owned rental units
above the library and community centre.

| urge you to consider and comply with the city plan when considering this application.

sincerely,
s. 22(1)
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 13, 2013 12:32 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name:S: |

22/1 \
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: $- 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone:

Comments:

This directly affects the living conditions, environment and value of our property as the proposed building will block out
the majority of the only source of natural sunlight that we get on our side of the building at s 22(1) (facing alley,
with no other windows in our unit.)
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 12, 2013 10:52 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: s 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone: S 22(1)

Comments:

| do not agree with a 9 storey building at 2290 Main Street - it is far too big and too high for that lot area. | also think the
design is quite unattractive and will look dated in a couple of years.
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: February 12, 2013 4:26 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975
Hi Yan,

Thank you kindly for your response, and would it be possible to confirm who the developer is?

Following the open house in March, do you happen to know approximately how long it will be before a decision is made?
Lastly, when will the city be erecting a rezoning application notice on the site as I have not seen one?

Once again, thank you for answering my questions.

Kindest regards,

22(1)

From: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975
Date: Tue, 12 Feb 2013 23:41:29 +0000

Hellog-z(;]) — The owner/developer of the subject rezoning is not Amacon. Unfortunately | don’t know anything about
Amacon’s involvement in this site or any land trading.

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 2:33 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975

Hi Yan,

My apologies for the additional email - and I just wanted to clarify that I was under the impression from a number of
sources that the owner of the lot in question is Amacon, which is why I am hoping to find out when they purchased the
property. My concern is that their sales people assured me prior to my purchase in the District that 2290 Main Street was
zoned for light industrial and I therefore would not need to be concerned about losing the views from my 7th floor unit.
If they already owned that property I think that could be considered misrepresentation, and I doubt that I am the only
person who was given misinformation. I am not sure whether you are able to confirm who owns the lot, and if not I will
contact the Land Titles office for more information before I bring this to the attention of our strata.

I will also be sure to submit feedback online.

Really appreciate any additional information you are able to provide me with, as I am sure you can understand that this
rezoning application would be very upsetting for the new owners at the District.

Kindest regards,

22(1)

115



From: 8- 22(1)

To: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975
Date: Tue, 12 Feb 2013 10:50:34 -0800

Good morning Yan,

Thank you kindly for the additional information, that is much appreciated! May I ask when Amacon started the rezoning
application process?

Kindest regards,
22(1)

From: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca

Subject: RE: Rezoning Application - Project 6975

Date: Thu, 7 Feb 2013 23:49:57 +0000

Hello®: 22(1) — There will be a public open house on this application, anticipated sometime in March. Neighbors in the
area will be notified two weeks prior to the scheduled date. A rezoning process could normally take anywhere from 9
months to a year or longer, depends on various factors. The site is still currently zoned IC-2, which is industrial. The
Mount Pleasant Community Plan which was approved in 2010 directs staff to consider site-specific rezoning to allow for
residential development. Here is a link.

http://vancouver.ca/files/cov/MP-community-plan.pdf

| could tell you more about the application, but we are always busy with multiple projects. The best thing is to come to
the open house, | will be at the open house, so will the architect and the developer, so you can ask your questions, | also
hope | would more time to have face to face conversations with neighbors.

Hope this helps,
Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 2:57 PM
To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Rezoning Application - Project 6975

Good afternoon Yan,

I hope this email finds you well - and I just wanted to inquire about a rezoning application for 2290 Main Street -Project
6975. Will there be public consultations on the proposed rezoning, and if so when will they be held?

When is the city likely to make a decision on the rezoning application, and is it correct that this site was previously zoned
for light industrial meaning that construction could be no higher than 5 stories?
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Any additional information you can provide would be much appreciated.

Kindest regards,

22(1)
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From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: February 12, 2013 3:48 PM
To: s. 22(1)
Subject: RE: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Hello - Your comments are noted. There will be a community open house sometime in March of which neighbors will be
notified.

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: mailpost@vancouver.ca [mailto:mailpost@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 10:16 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: 5 22(1)
Address: 8- 22(1)
Postal Code: 8 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)
Phone: S 22(1)

Comments:

Blight on the landscape! | feel that this rezoning application should not be approved. The lot is far too small to warrant 9
stories, and the potential design is awful. Who wants to look at 9 stories of blood red lego blocks? | feel very sorry for
the new owners in the District, my daughter being one of them, who was told that they could build no more than 4
stories when she originally purchased, and had she known what she would be looking at | know that she would not have
bought her unit. It also seems very unfair that unit owners in the District are going to suffer decreased property values
as a result of the new building, based on all of the western-facing units losing their views, western sunlight, and the
beautiful rooftop patio will completely lose the stunning views they currently enjoy. | hope the penthouse owners
manage to sell if this does get approved, and hopefully other owners will still retain enough value in their homes that
their mortgages are not worth more t han the units. | think Amacon was very deceptive in their initial sales to the
owners of the District. This is in addition to the uproar over the brewery, which thank goodness other owners were
upset about. Amacon has been very misleading throughout this entire process!!

| understand from the Community Development Plan that the city wants to provide more housing, but 9 stories on that
lot will dwarf the much larger buildings around it which | think will look ridiculous, plus | think the city should reconsider
the design. There are numerous developments in the neighborhood, including the large-scale Rize building, and the only
way | personally would want to see a development there would be a smaller (4 storey) building with a design that fits
the culture of the Mount Pleasant neighbourhood. | know my daughter actually checked the zoning of the lot that is in
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front of her unit and was reassured by the height restrictions. It seems unfair that even though she did her homework it
makes no difference as the city seems to be on a rampage to rezone every lot in the neighbourhood!
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From: Rezoning Centre

Sent: February 12, 2013 3:44 PM

To: s. 22(1)

Subject: RE: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street
s. 22(1)

| believe | talked to you today in person. Your comments are noted.
Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: mailpost@vancouver.ca [mailto:mailpost@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 10:41 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: 5 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: $- 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)

Phone: S 22(1)

Comments:

| live overlooking the proposed site of this development. Part of my current, and expansive, view of the city is over this
area but only a part of my view will be effected. | am more concerned how this building will affect my neighbours in
the south Building of my development and in the Social condo development on 7th avenue. Given that all occupants of
these buildings were assured that the zoning for this and indeed all of the properties fronting on Main street down to
2nd avenue would remain low rise, i.e. less than six stories, we want to see the city honour the commitments
previously made to us. We were part of the process that saw the completion of the Mount Pleasant Community Plan
and have since had conversations with Planning Department staff, as recently as January 2013, and no mention was at
any time made about increasing the allowable square footage and height of any structures along this corridor. Let's
revert to the current zoning and re-design this proposa |.
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 8, 2013 9:56 AM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Name:*:
22/4\
Address: S- 22(1)
Postal Code: S 22(1)
Email:
Phone:
Comments:

| just wanted to submit feedback as | recently saw the article regarding this proposed development at 2290 Main Street
in Vancity Buzz. For starters, the building is an absolute eye-sore, and although the city wants to incorporate new
designs with the heritage nature of the neighbourhood, | think that this design does not suit the area and is far too loud
and obtrusive. Nor do | think the developer should be permitted to build 9 stories on such a small lot. | realize the city
wants to provide more housing options in the area, but considering the number of large scale developments happening
on Main & 2nd, plus the approved Rize building it just seems like too much. Not only that but | have a friend who lives in
the building next door who never would have bought her unit had she thought that she would be staring directly into
someone else's suite across the alley, particularly considering she did her homework before making her purchase and
based on the zoning of the lot across from her felt confident that she wouldn't have to look at someone else's suite.
This neighbourhood is not Yaletown, nor in my opinion, do many people there want so many large developments!

135



From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 7, 2013 4:47 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Name S 22(1)
Address: - 22(1)
Postal Code: S 22(1)
Email:

Phone:

Comments:
| spend a lot of time in that neighbourhood, and the images of the new facility do NOT fit with the area. It looks totally

obtrusive, and would be an eyesore in an otherwise charming area. Perhaps it would be better suited to a more
industrial area, but not this spot. This area needs something smaller, and MUCH less modern 'flash’.
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From: Zeng, Yan

Sent: February 7, 2013 3:52 PM
To: s. 22(1)
Subject: RE: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Thank you for writing in. Your comments are noted.
Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: mailpost@vancouver.ca [mailto:mailpost@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 3:22 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: 5 22(1)
Address: 8- 22(1)
Postal Code: 8 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)
Phone: s 22(1)

Comments:

| am extremely opposed to the 9-storey mixed use building proposed by Arno Matis Arcitecture.

| live half a block from the lot in the Social (at 7th and Scotia) so | am expressing my opionion as this will affect my
neighbourhood.

The proposed 'structure' is too large/tall for the size of the lot. | could understand if Arno Matis was using the entire
block to build a 9-storey building but they will only have approximately 1/4 to a 1/2 of the block and that is far too small
for such a tall building.

| also dislike the look of the building - it is one of the worst designs | have seen. The Mount Pleasant area is about
culture and history with most buildings, including my own, incorporating brick detailing to give the neighbourhood a
historical feeling. This building is far too modern for the area and to be honest is an eye sore. | feel sorry for anyone in
the District or the Community Centre that will have to face that monstrosity. This building fits Yaletown or Olympic
Village, not my neighbourhood of Mount Pleasant.

Thanks.
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 7, 2013 3:46 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: 5 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code: 8- 22(1)
Email: 8- 22(1)
Phone: S 22(1)

Comments:

| saw an article in Vancity Buzz regarding the new development application for 2290 Main Street along with the rezoning
application. With regards to the rezoning application | would like to say that | love that neighbourhood, however
considering the Rize has been approved with 15 stories only one block away, why does the city feel the need to look at
more high rise towers, particularly given the size of the lot and the loud design of the building. | absolutely love the
neighbourhood, but | would never buy a condo that had to look at it! | wholeheartedly disagree with the rezoning
application - not to mention the design.
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 7, 2013 3:22 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: 5 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Postal Code - 22(1)
Emails- 22(1)
Phone: S 22(1)

Comments:

| am extremely opposed to the 9-storey mixed use building proposed by Arno Matis Arcitecture.

s. 22(1) ) so | am expressing my opionion as this will affect my
neighbourhood.

The proposed 'structure' is too large/tall for the size of the lot. | could understand if Arno Matis was using the entire
block to build a 9-storey building but they will only have approximately 1/4 to a 1/2 of the block and that is far too small
for such a tall building.

| also dislike the look of the building - it is one of the worst designs | have seen. The Mount Pleasant area is about
culture and history with most buildings, including my own, incorporating brick detailing to give the neighbourhood a
historical feeling. This building is far too modern for the area and to be honest is an eye sore. | feel sorry for anyone in
the District or the Community Centre that will have to face that monstrosity. This building fits Yaletown or Olympic
Village, not my neighbourhood of Mount Pleasant.

Thanks.
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From: Zeng, Yan

Sent: February 7, 2013 10:00 AM
To: s. 22(1)
Subject: RE: 2290 Main (NE corner of 7th & Main )- proposed rezoning analysis
Hello $: ,
22(1)

| do believe Mount Pleasant Community Plan provides enough directions to consider site-specific rezoning for
residential development along Main between 2" and 7™. It asks that individual rezoning application to demonstrate
how any additional height above 6-stroey at 2" and 7" serves improve site development and street character, and
provide public benefits, without compromising the hill town urban design concept, important public views, and sun
access to the street.

As staff are constantly juggling multiple projects and timelines, we don’t have a lot of time researching policies or
analyzing issues for you, particularly if they are not directly related to the site in question.

If you have any further questions, | encourage you to come to the community open house, which will be scheduled for
some time in March, and you will be notified. | will be at the meeting to answer questions, and hopefully spend more
time with you.

Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: S 22(1)

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 6:42 PM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2290 Main (NE corner of 7th & Main )- proposed rezoning analysis

Hello Yan
Thank you for your prompt reply.

The question is, where does the Mount Pleasant Community Plan provide guidance with regard to the height,
density, uses and character of this proposed rezoning at 2290 Main Street?

MOUNT PLEASANT COMMUNITY PLAN, REFERENCES
The sections of the MPCP that relate directly to 2290 Main may be found in Section 5.2 on pages 26 and 27
and in Section 6.1, New Programs and Projects, on pages 30 and 31.

Section 5.2 says, “Allow up to 6 storeys for mixed use developments along Main Street from 2nd to 7th Avenues;
investigate permitting additional height during plan implementation (see Section 6.1 c)”
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Section 6.1 says, “An example where a new planning program will be needed is the rezoning of Main 2nd to
7th Avenue. The community supports mixed-use development of up to 6 storeys in this area. They also
expressed concerns about allowing buildings above 6 storeys at the intersections of Main Street with 2nd
Avenue and with 7th Avenue.”

However, City staff has responded that a rezoning of Main Street from 2nd to 7th is not feasible at this time
due to budget constraints, and has opted to proceed with a process of site by site rezoning. In light of this
decision it is clear that section 6.1, no longer provides guidance when considering rezoning in this area.

Since The City has decided not to follow Section 6 of the MPCP mandate to pursue a new planning program
for 2nd to 7th, where else in the Plan can we look for direction going forward in this process? In the
Introduction to the Plan it says that the goal is, “ensuring policies strive to be consistent with city-wide plans,
policies, and initiatives.”

That begs the question, is there a city-wide plan that governs this area? The answer is that the City’s Industrial
Lands Policies provides rezoning guidelines for the Industrial Lands along Main Street from 2nd to 7th
Avenues. In the absence of a new planning program per the City’s decision, this policy should be relied upon
until such time as the new planning program is implemented along Main Street. The alternative would be to
proceed ad hoc, which would leave a great deal of uncertainty for all parties and would not be satisfactory.

The Industrial Lands Policy says:

For any rezoning applications, the following conditions will be considered before land is released from
industrial uses:

(a) Compatibility of Proposed Land Uses with Existing Industrial Activity
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The proposed development should not affect the operations of adjacent existing and potential future
industrial activity in the area. The proposed development should not increase land values of surrounding
industrial land.

(b) Land Use Suitability for Alternate Land Uses

The proposed development should comply with relevant planning policies such as Central Area Plan, Artist
"live/work" Studio Policy, etc.

(c) Environmental Impacts

The proposed development should comply with relevant legislation concerning environmental impacts and
mitigation measures.

Why hasn't this site been considered through the Industrial Lands Policies as above?

Why has this site been considered for a rezoning from the use of residential units associated with and
forming an integral part of an artist studio, subject to the provisions of section 11.19 of this By-law to a
strictly residential use when this use will clearly increase land values?

If there is additional height, density and strictly residential use allowed on this site it will increase the land
values of the surrounding industrial land thereby increasing the property taxes. When the taxes rise it is much
more difficult to do business.

This idea is supported as recently as December 2012 in a report to Council where it describes IC-2 as a light
industrial zone.

This report says,"As part of the Metro Core Study discussion, opportunities and challenges in the Mount
Pleasant Light Industrial Areas were identified. Specifically:

- pressure for residential and retail in the Areas continues, and if allowed to proceed would increase land
values and lease rates, displacing existing industrial uses.”

Yours sincerely
s. 22(1)

From: Zeng, Yan
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 9:31 AM

Subject: RE: 2nd request - 2290 Main (NE corner of 7th & Main )- proposed rezoning

HeIIo,S);)m — The policy plan that allows consideration of rezoning is the Mount Pleasant Community Plan.

Here is a link to the Mount Pleasant Community Plan and a link to the rezoning application website which tells you
about height, density and uses.

http://vancouver.ca/files/cov/MP-community-plan.pdf

http://former.vancouver.ca/commsvcs/planning/rezoning/applications/2290main/index.htm
Regards,

Yan Zeng
Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060
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From: S 22(1)

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 3:26 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: 2nd request - 2290 Main (NE corner of 7th & Main )- proposed rezoning

Hello
| can't imagine how busy you are but if you can find the time would you please answer my questions below?
Thank you

Kindest regards
s. 22(1)

From: 5 22(1)

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:59 PM

To: yan.zeng@vancouver.ca
Subject: 2290 Main - proposed rezoning

Hello
| have been told that you are the rezoning planner for the property at 2290 Main (7th & Main).

Would you please tell me what policies, etc. that you are relying on in order to accept a rezoning for this
property?

Would you please tell me the height, density and use that is being requested here?

Yours sincerely
5. 22(1) , property owner in the vicinity of this project
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From: mailpost@vancouver.ca

Sent: February 5, 2013 9:15 PM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: Online Feedback - Rezoning Application - 2290 Main Street

Name: S 22(1)
Address: s 22(1)
Emails- 22(1)
Phone: S 22(1)

Comments:

It looks amazing - | live right across the street and | think it will add colour to the neighbourhood nicely. As for the retail,
anything is better than the light-industrial wasteland between 7th and Terminal.

Mount Pleasant is a great neighbourhood with excellent transit service, | genuinely believe as many people as possible

should be allowed to live in it. | would urge the City to allow FSR and height as high as is politically feasible for this site
and others in the area.
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From: s. 22(1)

Sent: January 23, 2013 11:52 AM
To: Zeng, Yan
Subject: RE: Rezoning - 2290 Main St

Thanks for your time -

s. 22(1)

From: Zeng, Yan [mailto:yan.zeng@vancouver.ca]
Sent: January-23-13 11:27 AM
To: s- 22(1)

Subject: RE: Rezoning - 2290 Main Street (application # 2012036)

His-22()
| am the rezoning planner assigned to this file. lan Cooper forwarded your inquiry to me. He also forwarded your phone
inquiry.

To answer your question, normally a rezoning process takes about 9 months to a year. That being said, individual cases
vary greatly in timing and at this point we don’t know how long this application will take.

Please feel free to contact me for further questions regarding this rezoning,
Regards,

Yan Zeng

Rezoning Planner
City of Vancouver
Tel. 604.871.6383
Fax.604.873.7060

From: Cooper, Ian

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 9:08 AM

To: Zeng, Yan

Subject: FW: Rezoning - 2290 Main Street (application # 2012036)

From: s 22(1)

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 12:12 PM
To: Cooper, Ian

Cc: s- 22(1)

Subject: Rezoning - 2290 Main Street (application # 2012036)
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Hi lan — | see this application went into planning in late December. Do you have a sense of the timeline re: process?
Thanks —

(I did leave you a voice mail — e-mail is fine though!)

s. 22(1)
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